ANSHUNI
COMMERCIALS
LIMITED

33RD ANNUAL REPORT
2017-18




ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

CIN NO: L51900MH1984PLC0O34879
Corporate Information

Registered Office

CC-5041-5042, Tower-C,,
Bharat Diamond Bourse
Bandra Kurla Complex
Randra (East)
Mumbai - 400 051

Company Secretary
Pramod S.Shah & Associates
Statutory Auditors
Mahendra Dosghi & Associates
Bankers
Corporation Bank
Bank of India
Company Registrar & Transfer Agent
Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd
3374 Annual General Meeting
Date: Friday 24 August, 2018
Time: 11.30 a.m.
Venue:

CC-5041/5042, Tower C
Bharat Diamond Bourse
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra {E}
Mumbai - 400 051




NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty Third Annual General Meeting of Anshuni Commercials
Limited will be held on Friday, August 24, 2018 at 11:30 AM at Registered office of the
Company at Office No.CC 5041 / 5042, Tower C, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra (East) Mumbai- 400051 to transact the fallnwing buginagsoy:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended 31 March, 2018, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors’ thereon.

2. To appoint Mr. Bhavin Mehta (DIN: 00211661), who retires by rotation as a Director and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, pass the following resolution:

"RESOLVEU 1HAI pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr.
Bhavin Mehta (DIN: 00211661), who retites by rotation at this meeting, be and is hereby re-
appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

4. lu appoint statutory auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard, to pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions Section 138, 142 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any
statutory enactment or modification thereof, M/s. Mahendra Doshi & Associates, Chartered
Accountant, having firm registration No. 105765W be and are hereby appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company and to hold the office from the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting of the Company,
subject to ratification as to the said appointment at every Annual General Meeting, at such
remuneration to be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Auditors plus
applicable service tax and reimbursement of travelling and out of pocket expenses incurred
by them for the purpose of audit.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized for and on behalf of the Company to take all necessary steps and to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things which may deem necessary in this behalf.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Anshuni Commercials Limited

l\fi/— Arnshs w_Jastn

Nilite Melia Anshul Mehta

DIN: 00211780 DIN: 00233371

1002, Glen Ridge Apartments, 1002, Glen Ridge Apartments,
16, Ridge Road, Malabar Hill 16, Ridge Road, Malabar Hill
Mumbai 400006 Mumbai 400006

Date: July 25, 2018
Place: Mumbai

Registered Office:

Anshuni Commercials Limited

Office Nu.CC 5041 / 5042, Tuwer C, Bharat Dlamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra
(Fast) Mumbai- 400051

CIN: L51900MH1984PLC034879
Tel: 022-23631334
E-mail: nitin@tycarati.com
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NOTES

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on a poll on instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of
the company.

Pursuant to Section 105 of the Cumpanles Act, 2013, a person can act as a Pruxy un behalf
of not mare than fifty members holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. Members holding more than ten
percenl ul the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person ds Proxy, who shall not act as a Proxy for any other Member.

The instruiment appolnting the Proxy, In order to be effective, should be deposited, either
in person or through pnst, at the Registared Office of lie Cuntipany, duly completed and
tigned, not later they 48 honrs hefore the commeaencement ul Lhe nieellng.

A Proxy Form is annexed to this Report. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies,
societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable.

2. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the
Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the
Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with their respective
specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote un thelr behalf
at the Meeting.

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from
Saturday, August 18, 2018 to Friday August 24, 2018 (both days inclusive);

4. Members holding shares in DEMAT at form are requested to intimate any change in their
address and / or bank mandates immediately to their Depository Participants. Members
holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change in their address and /
or bank mandates to Company / Company’s Share Transfer Agent i.e M/s. Sharex Dynamic
India Pvt Ltd;
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5. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holding
to dematerialized form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of
portfolio management in this regard. . Members holding shares in physical form in identical
order of names in more than one folio are requested to send to the Company or M/s.
Sharex Dynamic India Pvt Ltd, the details of such folios together with the share certificates
for consolidating their holding in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be returned
to such Members after making requisite changes thereon;

6. I earnplldarn e witle the povisiony ot acction 108 of the Act read with Role 20} nf the
Companles (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended and Regulation 44
of SEBI {(LODR) Regufations, 2015, the Company 1s pleased to provide the [daullity lu
Members to exercise their right to vote on the resolutions proposed to be passed at AGM
by electronic means. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / list
of Bencllckal Owniery gy un Saturday, Aogust 18, 2018, j.e, the date prinr tn the
commenrement nf hook clasure, being the cut-off date, are entitled to vote on the
Resolullons sel Tuilh in this Notice. Members may cast thalt votes on 2lebionis witing
system from any place other than the venue of the meeting (remote e-voting). The remote
e-voting period will commence at 10A.M. on Tuesday, August 21, 2018 and will end at 5
B.M. on Thursday, August 23, 2018, In additun, the laulity for vating rhrough electreoic
voting system shall also he made available at the AGM and the Members attending the
AGM who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be eligible to vote at the AGM.
The Company has appointed Mr. Pramod S. Shah, Practising Company Secretary, to act as
the Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the entire e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.
The Members desiring to vote through remote e-voting are requested to refer to the
detailed procedure given hereinafter.
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PROCEDURE FOR REMOTE E-VOTING

The Company has entered into an arrangement with CDSL for facilitating remote e-voting
for AGM. The instructions for remote e-voting are as under:

For Members whose e-mail addresses is registered with the Company/Depositories:

i.  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website vovw.avntingindia rom

ii.  Click on Shareholders.

iii. ~ Mow Cnter your User 1D
a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary iD,
b) For NSOL: 8 Character DI 1D tallowed Ly 8 Digils Client 1D,
c) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered

with the Company.

iv.  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

v. If you are holding shares in Jemal furm and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and vnted on an earlier veting of any company, then your eaisling pdisUld Is Lu be
used. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

e P = S - 1

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form '

PAN* Enter your 10 digit ahlyp-ﬁ;numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (in
Capital) (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical |
shareholders) |

¢ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the
8 digits of the demat account / folio number in the PAN field.

i @ In case the folio number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number

! of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the Name in |

CAPITAL letter. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with folio number 100 ]

then enter RAGO000100 in the PAN Field. |

' Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth {in dd/mm/yyyy format) as_i:
Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. l
Details | !
OR Date f s If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please !
of Birth enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as |
(DOB) mentioned in instruction (v). |
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vi.
vii.

Xi.
Xii.

xiii.

xiv.

XV,

XVi.

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection

screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password

Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in

the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat

holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to

vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly

recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care

ta koo your padswuld vutdidetilial,

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting

an the resnlittinns eontained in this Motica.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant on which you chonse to vote

On the voting page, you will see “RFSQHLITION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the

option “YES/NQ” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES

implies that you assent to the Rasvlution and uption MO implics that you dissent o the

Resolution.

(Click an the “RFSOFHTIONS FIEF HINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else

to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify

your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on

the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and

the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as

prompted by the system.

Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

¢ Non-Individual shareholders {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and
Custodian are required to log on to v '
as Corporates.

vo i

-om and register themselves

¢ A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity

should be emailed to |

g@cdslindia.com
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« After receiving the fogin details a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed tn

1 and on approval of the accounts they would be

e A scanned capy of the Board Resolution and Power nif &tinnwy (POA) which thay
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the systent for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

For Members whose e-mail addresses is not registered with the Company/Depositories:

Members will receive a Ballot Form along with the Annual Report. They have two options:

10.

To opt for remote e-voting and follow the steps mentioned in Sr. No. (i} To 5r. No. (xiv)
abuve, to cast their votes.

To opt for voting by physical Ballot. Those Members who choosc to cast their vote by a
physical ballot should fill in the Ballot form and post it to the Company at the address
mentioned m the Business Reply Cnvelope.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first
holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be
entitled to vote;

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding and the
Register of Contracts and Arrangements maintained under Sections 170 and 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 respectively are available for inspection at the registered office of the
Company during business hours between 11.00 A.M. to 1.00 P. M. except on holidays and
will be made available for inspection at the venue of the meeting.

Attendance slip, proxy form and the route map of the venue of the Meeting are annexed
hereto.

For convenience of the Members and proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the mecting
venue will be regulated by Attendance Slip, which is enclosed with this Annual Report.
Members are requested to sign al Lhe place provided on the Attendance Slip and hand it
over at the Registration Counter at the venne.
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e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the
account{s) for which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslingi

»im1 and on approval of the accounts they would be

able to cast their vote.

= A ntanned gapy of Uie Buard Kesulutlon and Fower ot Allutney (POA) which they
have 13sued in tavow of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

tor Members whose e-mail addresses is not registered with the Company/Depositories:
Members will receive a Ballot Form along with the Annual Report. They have two options:

I

10.

To opt for remote e-voting and follow the steps mentioned in Sr. No. (i) To Sr. No. (xiv)
above, to cast their votes.

To opt for voting hy physiral Ralint, Those Members who choosc to cast theit vule by ¢
physical ballot should fill in the Ballot form and post it to the Company at the address
tehtioned i the Business Ruply Cnvelope.

in case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first
holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Cempany will be
entitled to vote;

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding and the
Register of Contracts and Arrangements maintained under Sections 170 and 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 respectively are available for inspection at the registered office of the
Company during business hours between 11.00 A.M. to 1.00 P. M. except on holidays and
will be made available for inspection at the venue of the meeting.

Attendance slip, proxy form and the route map of the venue of the Meeting are annexed
hereto.

For convenience of the Members and proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the meeting
venue will be regulated by Attendance Slip, which is enclnsed with this Annual Report.
Members are requested to sign at the place provided on the Attendance Slip and hand it
over at the Registration Counter at the venue.
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11. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection without
any fee at the Registered Office of the Company during working hours on all working days
except Saturdays, up to and including the date of the AGM of the Company.

12. Details of Dircctors retiring by 1ulalion / seeking reappointment at the ensuing Meeting are
provided in the "Annexure” to the Statement pursuant to the provisions of (i) the Securities and
Exchange Dnnrl vl lodia {Listng Obligations and Disclosure Reyuitements) Regulatlons, ZULS; and
(i} Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“S$S-2"), issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India is below:

Particulars | Mr. Bhavin Mehta

TAge 45 YRS
| Qualification B.COM/LLB

j Experience (including expertise in | 24 YEARS IN BUSINESS OF DIAMONDS & JEWELLERY
| specific functional area) / Brief |

| Resume |
‘Terms and  Conditions  of | As per the resolution at Item No. 2 of the Notice
l reappointment convening this Meeting.

I'Remuneration last drawn | -

| (including '

| sitting fees, if any)

Remuneration proposed to be | -
baid :

| Date of firsf vﬁ}l‘zpf}il‘nllncliL utt the | 31/10) 1yva

Board
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ATTENDANCE SLiP
(PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SILP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL)

Annual General Meeting on Friday, August 24, 2018 at 11:30 AM

.J

! Details QfShareholder:

{ No. of Shares held:

( Client 1D No.:

ImFolio No.: . i E
"Name(s) of the Shareholder(s)/ " o
| Proxy (IN BLOCK LETTERS):

ﬁd't'h Ess. » - ——l

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the Thirty Second Annual General Meeting of the
Anshuni Commercials Limited, at Office No.CC 5041 / 5042, Tower C, Bharat Diamond Bourse,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East) Mumbai- 400051 on Friday, August 24, 2018 at 11:30
AM.

Signature of Shareholder/ Proxy Present ...
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN 1 L51900MH1984PLC0O34879

Name of the Company : Anshuni Commercials Limited

Registered office : Office No.CC 5041 / 5042, Towet C,
Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandia (East) Mumbai-
400051

C Nane of the Member : l
Registered Addiess
E-mail Id
Folio No/ Client Id
DD

I/ We being the member (s) of ............ shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

Sr.No_. Name i " Address E-mail ID Signature

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at 32" Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Friday, August 24, 2018 at 11:30 AM at Office No.CC 5041 /
5042, Tower C, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra Kuria Complex, Bandra (East) Mumbai- 400051 and at
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No
e

{

Affix Revenue
Stamp

Signed this ..... Day of...... 2018

Signature of Shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s}

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered office of the Company, before Lhe cornmencement of the Meeting.
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ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF AGM

\\‘

= 3NDRASTATON AT a8 KURLA STATION

CC 5041 - 5042 Tower - C, Bharat Diamond Bourse,
Bandra Kuria Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members
Anshuni Commercials Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present the 33*d Annual Report along with Audited
Financial Statements of your Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March,

2018.

KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The financial performance of your Company for the financial year ended 31st

March, 2018 is summarized below:

Particulars 31-Mar-18 | 31-Mar-17

Revenue from operations 1,332,320 1,158,021
Other Income 1,041,219 1,060,570
Total Income 2875339 2,218,591
' Less:

Expenses 2,652,463 1,901,419
Net Profit- before Exceptional items & Taxes (278,924) 317,172
Add: Exceptional items - -
Net Profit for the year before Taxes (278,924) 317172
Less: Provision for Taxes

Current Tax 25,597 40,000
Deferred Tax Assets (13,832) (17,380)
Profit/Loss after tax (2,39,495)_ 294,552

iara

E-mail ;

44 Faw * 9967 2208
11 = Fax : 2363 2308 »

CIN NG: L51900MH1984PLE034879

42 Tower - C, Bharat Diamond Bourse,
(E}, Mumbai - 400 051,
anshuni@tycarati.com




ANSH] FNAAR Y 1K i

VICLAGINLD UL/

' | - .___!.5‘ ‘]:a' 5;\ f;&

. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

The Company’s Revenue from operation for the year under review is Rs. 1,332,320
as compared to Rs. 1,158,021 in previous year.

. DISCLOSURE OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed
and implemented by the Company are adequate. During the year under review, no
inalerial vr senous vbservalion has been recerved o the lnlernal Avditors of e
Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls.

. DIVIDEND:

As the Company has incurred the loss so the Director of your Company do not
recommended any dividend for the year ended March 31, 2018.

. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Due to decreasing in revenue of the Company, so company has not proposed to
transfer any amount to the General Reserves out of amount available for
appropriation

. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Particulars required to be furnished by the Companies as per Rule 8 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, are as follows:

A. RULE 8 SUB-RULE 3 (A) PERTAINING TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Although operations of the Company are not energy intensive, steps are always
been taken to conserve energy in all possible areas.
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B. SUB-RULE 3 (B} PERTAINING TO TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The Company has not acquired any technologics during the year under review.

C. RULE 8 SUB-RULE 3 (C) PERTAINING TO FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO-

There are no Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo during the Financial Year 2017-
2018.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as
stipulated  under Regnlation 34 nf SERI (Tisting Ohligations and  Nisclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is presented in a separate section forming a part of
this Annual Feport.

CIIANGES IIM TIIE WATURE O BUSINNESS, IF ANY.

During the financial year 2017-2018 there was no change in the nature of business of
your Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS DURING THE YEAR:

No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till
the date of this Report, which affects the financial position of the Company. Mr.
Kanhai Samir Shah (Independent Director) was appointed on July 20, 2017.

CHANGES IN AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITATL:

During the financial year 2017-2018 there was no change in the Authorised Share
Capital of your Company.
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10.

CHANGES IN PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL:

During the financial year 2017-2018, there was no change in the Paid-up Share
Capital of your Company.

11. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOIMT VEMTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPADMIES:
There are no Subsidiary/ Joint Venture / Associate Companies.

12, ANNUAL RETURN:
The extract of Annual Return pursuant to Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with The Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 in the
prescribed Form MG'1-9 is annexed as “ANNEXURE A” to this report as on 31st
March, 2018.

13. CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:
The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the particulars of contracts or
arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1), as prescribed in
Form AOC - 2 is appended as “ANNEXURE B” of the rules prescribed under
Chapter IX relating to Accounts of Companies under the Companies Act, 2013, is
duly entered in the register.

14. LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY:
There were no loans, guarantee made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is
not applicable.
Details of Investments made by Company is as per “ANNEXURE C”
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ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LTD.

15. FIXED DEPOSITS / DEPOSITS:

During the year under review your Company has not accepted or invited any
fixed deposits from the public and there are no outstanding fixed deposits from
the public as on the Balance Sheet date.

16. DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 164(2):

WNone ol Uw Directors of your Company are disqualified from being appointed as
Directors as specified under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

17. CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERTAT. PERSONNEL:

Changes in Directors and Key managerial personnel are as follows:

Sr. No. Name of the Director/Key | Particulars Date of
managerial personal ] Appointment
and resignation
1 Kanhai Samir Shah [ Appointment | 20/07/2017
as an
I Independent
1 Director |
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ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LTD.

18. BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors (herein after called as “the Board”) met for Five times
during the Year under review:

Bourse, Bandra Kurla
Comples, Tiandra (Fasl)
Mumbai- 400051
Commencement Time-
11:30 AM

Conclusione Tiue- 04:00
PM

¢ Mr. Bhavin Mehta
* hve dnabhal Maehta

* Mr. Hardik Shah

Sr. | Date of Venue & time of Directors present | Directors to |
No. | Meetings Meeting whom leave
of absence
was granted |
1. |30/05/2017 |Office No.CC « Mr. Niitin Mehta NA |
5041/5042, Tawer C, » Mrs. Bharati
Bharat Diamond Mehta

20/07/2017

Office No. CC
5041/5042, Tower C,
Bharat Diamond
Bourse, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra (East)
Mumbai- 400051
Commencement Time-
11:30 AM

Conclusion Time- 12:30
PM

{ * Mr. Nitin Mehta

o Mrs. Bharat
Mehta

¢ Mr. Bhavin Mehta

¢ Mr. Anshul Mehta

o Mr. Hardik Shah

3. 110/11/2017

Office
5041/5042,
Bharat Diamond
Bourse, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra (East)
Mumbai- 400051
Commencement Time-
11:30 AM

Conclusion Time- 12:30
PM

No. CC
Tower C,

¢ Mr. Nitin Mehta

e Mrs. Bharati
Mehta

e Mr. Bhavin Mehta

e Mr. Anshul Mehta

o Mr. Hardik Shah

Mzx. Kanhai
Shah
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ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LTD.

i PM
4. 109/02/2018 | Office No. CC | » Mr. Nitin Mehta Mr. Hardik
5041/5042, Tower C, | Mrs. Bharati Shah
Bharat Diamond | Mehta

Bourse, Bandra Kurla |e Mr. Bliavin Mehta
Complex, Bandra (Fast) | o« Mr. Anshul Mehta
Munbal- 400051 o Mr. Kanhai Shah

Commencement Time-
11:00 AM

Conclusion Time- 11:30
M

19. DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORSUNDER
SECTION 149 (6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The (‘ompany has received the necessary declaration fromn eacle Tendewr il

Dirpetor in acenrdance with Section 149(7) of tho Compandes Act, 2013, that they
meet the criteria of independence as laid out in Section 149(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013.
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20.

21.

During the year under review, your Company has the following Independent
Directors, in accordance with the provision of Section 149(4) of the Companies Act,
2013:

Sr. | Name of the Independent | Date of appointment/ | Date of passing of
No. Director Reappointment resolution (if any)
1. | Hardik Shah an/03/2015 = ,
2. | Kanhai Shah 20/07/2017 -

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:

Adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of the Company’s
business and size and complexity of its operations are in place has been operating
satisfactorily. Internal control systems comprising of policles and procedures are
designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement
of operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable
laws and regulations and that all assets and resources are acquired economically,
used efficiently and adequalely protected.

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The familiarization programme aims to provide Independent Directors with the
industry scenario, the socio-economic environment in which the Company operates,
the business model, the operational and financial performance of the Company,
significant developments so as to enable them to take well informed decisions in a
timely manner. The familiarization programme also seeks to update the Directors on
the roles, responsibilities, rights and duties under the Act and other statutes.

The Company has developed familiarization programmes for its Independent
Directors including their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the
industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company and
related matters.

CC 5041 - B0O42Z Tower - C, Bharat Diamond Bourse,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051,
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22. COMMITTEES OF BOARD:

The Company has following Committees:

1. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
2. Audit Committee
Stakelwlder s l"\ululmrir,lup ConmlLbee

,4_
(o

I. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

In accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 your Company has
constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of 3 non-
executive directors out of which not less than one-half be independent
directors.

a) The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration as on March 31,
2018 ~was as under: ’

Chairman: Bharti Mehta - Non-Executive Director
Members: 1. Hardik Shah - Non-Executive and Independent Director
2. Kanhai Shah - Non-Executive and Independent Director
appointed in the board Meeting on 20t July, 2017

b) Terms of reference of the Committee, inter alia, include the following;:
e To approve the Remuneration Plan of the Company;
e Toreview and grant increments to Executive / Managing Director;
* Such other matters as the Board may from time to time request the
Remuneration Committee to examine and recommend / approve.

CC 5041 - 8042 Tower - C, Bharat Diamond Bourse,
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c) Attendance at the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings:

During the Financial Year 2017-18, one meeting of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee was held.

Sr. Date of Venue & time of Directors present Directors to
No Meetings Meeting whom leave of
absence was
granted
1. | 20/07/2017 Office No. CC ¢ Mrs. Bharti Mehta NA
5041/5042, Tower C, e Mr. Hardik Shah
Bharat Diamond

Bourse, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra
(East) Mumbai- 400051

Commencement Time-
11:00 A.M.

Conclusion Time- 11:15
AM,

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated policy on
Directors’ appointment and remumeration including criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and other matters
provided under sub-section (3) of section 178 and the policy formulated by the
Committee is forming part of this report and enclosed herewith in “ZANNEXURE
D”.

II. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Your Company under the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 has
constituted an “Audit Committee” comprising of three directors with independent
directors forming a majority. The Audit Committee acts in accordance with the
Terms of Reference specified by the Board in writing.

CC 5041 - 5042 Tower - C, Bharat Diamond Bourse,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (), Mumbai - 400 051.
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a) The Composition of the Audit Committee as on Marxch 31, 2018 was as under:
Chairman: Mr. Hardik Shah - Non-Executive & Independent Director
Members: 1. Mrs. Bharati Mehta - Mon-Executive Director

2. Kanhai Shah - Non-Executive and Independent Director

b) Meetings:

During the Financial Year 2017 -18, 4 meetings of the Audit Committee were held.-

Sr. Date of Venue & time of Directors present Directors to
No Meetings Meeting whom leave of
absence was
granted
1. | 30/05/ 2017 Office No. CC e Mr. Hardilc Shah NA
41 ,/ R4, Tawer (", | o MMre. Bharati
Bharat Diamond Mehta
Bourse, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra
(East) Mumbai-
400051
Commencement
Time- 11.00 AM
Conclusion Time-
11.15 AM
2. 117/07/ 2017 | Office No. CC|e Mr. Hardik Shah NA

5041/5042, Tower C, |e Mrs. Bharati
Bharat Diamond Mehta
Bourse, Bandra Kurla

Complex, Bandra
(East) Mumbai-
400051
Commencement
Time-11:15 A.M
Conclusion Time-
11:30 AM

Tel,

CC 5041 - 5042 TYower ~ G, Bharat Diamond Bourss,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E}, Mumbai - 400 051.
: 2363 1334 / 2364 0111 o Fax : 23563 2308 = E-mail : anshuni@tycarati.com

CIN NO: L51800MH1984PLCO34879




20/07/ 2017

Office No. CC
5041/5042, Tower C,

Bharat Diamond
Bourse, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra
(East) Mumbeai-
400051
Commencement

Time-11:15 A.M
Conclusion Time-
11:30 AM

Mr. Hardik Shah
Mrs. Bharati
Mehta

Mr. Kanhai Shah

NA

10/11/2017

Office No. cC
5041/5042, Tower C,
Bharat Diamond
Bouise, Bandia Kuila
Complex, Bandra
(East) Mum bai-
400051

Commencement
Time- 11:00 A.M
Conclusion Time-
11:15 AM

Mr. Hardik Shah
Mrs. Bharati
Mehta

Mr, Kanhai Shah

NA

09/02/2018

Office No. cC
5N41 /5042, Tower C,

Bharat Diamond
Bourse, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra
(East) Mumbai-
400051
Commencement

Time- 11:00 A.M
ConyTusinn Time-

11:30 AM

-

Mr. Hardik Shah
Mrs. Bharat
Mehta

Mr. Kanhai Shah

CC 5041 - 5042 Tower - C, Bharal Diamond Bourse,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051,
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¢} Terms of reference of the Committee, inter alia, include the following:

1. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the company;

Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and
effectiveness of audit process;

3. Examinatlon of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon;
Approval or any subscquent modification of transactions of the company with
related parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

1o

=

Valnatinn of nndertakings nr assets nf the company, wherever it is necessary;
Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

® N>

Mooty the eud uwse ol funds rased Unovugh public uflfers and 1elated
matters.

A summary statement of transactions with related parties was placed periodically
before the Audit Committee during the year. Suitable disclosures have been made
in the financial statements. The Minutes of the Meetings of the Committee are
circulated through email to all Directors and are confirmed at the subsequent
Meeting.

III. STAKEOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

a) Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on March 31, 2018 was
as under:

Chairman: Mr. Hardik Shah-Non-Executive & Independent Director
Member: 1) Mr. Nitin Mehta-Executive Director
2) Mr. Kanhai Shah-Non-Executive & Independent Director

The StakeholdersRelationship Committee comPrjsed of following two Non-
Executive and Independent Directors and one Executive Director.

-mail : anshuni@tycarati.com
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b) During the Financial Year 2017-18, 2 Meetings of the Stakeholder Relationship
Committee were held.

Sr. Dato of Venue & time of Directors present Directors to
No Meetings Meeting whom leave of
absence was
pranted
1. 130/05/2017 Qffice No. CC e Mr. Hardik NA
5001 /5012, Tower C, Shah
Bharat Diamond e Mr. Nitin Mehta
Bourse, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra
(East) Mumbai- 400051
Commencement Time-
1115 AM
Conclusion Time- 11.30
AM
2. |120/07/2017 Office No. CC |e Mr. Hardik NA
5041/5042, Tower C, Shah
Bharat Diamond | e Mr. Nitin Mehta
Bourse, Bandra Kurla | My, Kanhai
Complex, Bandra Shah

(East) Mumbai- 400051

Commencement Time-
1045 A.M
Conclusion
11.00 AM

Time-

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee continued to function effectively during
the year under review. It continued to attend the matters related to Share Transfers
and redressal of Shareholders” complaints. The complaints and grievances of
shareholders received were duly attended by the Committee and as of now no
complaints are pending.

i~
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e)

Terms of reference of the Committee, infer alia, include the following;:

L]

Transfer /Transmission of shares;

o Redressal of the Complaints of the shareholders;

e Issue of duplicate share certificates;

¢ Review of shares dematcerialized and all other related matters;

= Maonitars expeditions redresanl of investors” grievances;

* Non receipt of Annual Report and declared dividend;

¢ Non receipt of Notices, Share Certificates, Annual reports, Dividends;
s All other matters related to shares.

23. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to sub-section (5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the best

of

their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations

obtained /received from the operating management, your Directors make the

following slalement and condienn thal-

a)

b)

c)

d)

2l 2363 1334 / 2364 0111 = Fax : 2363 2308 » E-mail : anshuni@tycara

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
the directors had devised proper syslems (o ensure compliance wilh Lhe

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

CC 5041 - 8042 Tower - C, Bharat Diamond Bourse,
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24. THE VIGIL MECHANISM:

25.

Your Company believes in promoting a fair, transparent, ethical and professional
work environment.

I'he Board of Directors of the Company has established a Whistle Blower Policy &
Vigil Mechanism in accordance with the provisions of Sectlon 177(9) of the -
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2011 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for reporting the genuine
concerns or grievances or concerns of actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the
Campany’s cade of condurct The said Mechanism is established far dirertars and
employees to report their concerns. The policy provides the procedure and other
details required to be known for the purposc of reporting such grievances or
concerns.

AUDITORS AND REPORTS:
The matters related to Auditors and their Reports are as under:

Appointment of Internal Auditor:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 and 179(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 8 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the
Directors of the Company hereby appoint M/s. Pramod S. Shah & Associates
(Membership No. 334), Mumbai as an Internal Auditors of the Company for the
financial year 2017-2018 on such remuneration as may be decided by the Board in
consultation with the Internal Auditor.

Appointment of Secretarial Auditor of the Company

Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 179(3) and 204 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014,
the Board of Directors of the Company hereby appoint M/s. Pramod S. Shah &
Associates (Membership No. 334), Practicing Company Secretaries as a Secretarial
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2017-2018 on such remuneration as
may be decided by the Board in consultation with the Secretarial Auditor.

ira (E}, Mumbai - 400 051.
il : anshuni@tycarati.com




¢. Observations of Statutory Auditors on accounts for the year ended 31stMarch 2018:
There are no observalions made by Lhe Stalutory Audilors in Lheir report for Lhe
financial year ended 318t March 2018.

d. Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Provisions of Section 204 read with Section 1341(3) of the Companies Act, 2013,
mandates 1o obtain Secretartal Audit Keport from Practicing Company Secretary.
M/s. Pramod S. Shah & Associates (Membership No. 334), Company Secretaries had
been appointed to issue Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2017-2018.
Secretarial Audil Reporl issued by M/s. Pramod S. Shaly & Associales in form MR-3
for the financial year 2017-18 forms part of this report and marked as “Annexure E”

e. Internal Audit Report for the financial year 2017-18:

M/s. Pramod S. Shah & Associates(Membership No. 334), Internal Auditors of the
Company have carried out audit on various expense heads of the Conpany and site
and inventory management. The findings of the Internal Auditors are discussed on
an on-going basis in the meetings of the Audit Committee and corrective actions are
taken as per the directions of the Audit Committee. The report forms part of this
Directors” Report and is marked as “Annexure F”

26. ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE AND
THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:

During the year, the Board adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its
performance and as well as that of its Committees and individual Directors,
including the Chairman of the Board. The exercise was carried out through
structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning
such as composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies,
performance of specific duties & obligations, governance issues etc. Separate
exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors
including the Board Chairman who were evaluated on parameters such as
attendance, contribution at the meetings and otherwise, independent judgment,
safeguarding of minority shareholders interest etc.

CC 5041 - 5042 Tower - C, Bharat Diamond Bourse,
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27.

The evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board and
that of the Chairman andthe Non-Independent Directors were carried out by the
Independent Directors.

Tha Durectors were satisfied with tho evaluation rosults, which reflected the everall
engagement of the Board and its Committees with the Campany.,

Having regard to the industry, size and nature of business your company is engaged
in, the evaluation methodology adopted is, in the opinion of the Board, sufficient,
appropriate and is found to be serving the purpose.

All the members of the Board and the Management Committee have affirmed their
compliance with the Code of Conduct as on 31st March 2018 and a declaration to
that effect, signed by the Managing Director is attached and forms part of this
Report.

DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTOR AND KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND EMPLOYEES:

a. None of the employees of the Company is drawingremuneration in excess of the
limits preseribed underRule (5)(2), Chapter XTTT as provided under Section197 of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuncrationof Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014.

b. The further details with regard to payment of remuneration to Director and Key
Managerial Personnel are provided in Form No. MGT-9 (extract of annual return)
appended as “Annexure A”

CC 5041 - 5042 Tower - C, Bharat Diamond Bourse,
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28. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)
ACT, 2013:

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free
workplace for every individual through various interventions and practices. The
Company always endcavors to create and provide an environment that is free from
discuiminalion and harassaent including sexual harassmenl.

During the year ended 31sl March, 2018, there were no complaint been received
pertaining to sexual harassment.

29, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a statement showing the names and other
particulars of the employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in
the said rules and provided in the Annual Report as per “Annexure G”.

30. PARTICIPATION IN THE GREEN INITIATIVE:

Your Company continues to whole heartedly participate in the Green Initiative
undertaken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) for correspondences by
Corporate to its Members through electronic mode. All the Members are requested
to join the said program by sending their preferred e-mail addresses to the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent

CC B041 - 5042 Tower - C, Bharat Diamond Bourse,
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31. RISK MANAGEMENT:

32,

waf

l.: 2363 1334 / 2364 0111 = Fax: 2

The Company’s robust risk management framework identifies and evaluates all the
risks that the organization faces such as strategic, financial, credit, market, liquidity,
securily, propetty, legal, tegulatory, teputativnal and other risks. The Company
recognizes that these risks need to be managed and mitigated to protect its
shareholders and other stakeholders, to achieve its business objectives and enable
sustainable growth. The risk framework is aimed at effectively mitigating the
Company’s various business and operational risks, through strategic actions. Risk
management is integral part of our critical business activities, functions and
processes. ‘T'he risks are reviewed for the change in the nature and extent of the
major risks Identifled since the last assessment. It also provides control measures for
risks and fulure aclion plans.

The (Campany helievies that the nverall risk eypnaure nf present and future risks
remains within risk capacity.

GENERAL DISCLOSURES:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the
following items as there were no transactions pertaining to these matters during
financial year 2017-18:

Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under
any scheme.

Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the Company
receive any remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries.

Np significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in
future.
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33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation to employees at all levels for
their hard work, dedication and commitment.

The Board place an recard its appreciation for the suppart and co-operafion yonr
Company has been receiving from its investors, customers, vendors, bankers,
financial institutions, business associates, Central & State Government authorities,
Regulatory authorities and Stock Exchanges.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED
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Nitin Mehta Anshul Mehta

DIN: 00211780 DIN: 00233371

1002, Glen Ridge Apartments, 1002, Gel Ridge Apartment,
16, Ridge Road, Malabar Hill, 16, Ridge Road, Malabar Hill,
Mumbai 400006 Muunbai 400006

Date: July 25, 2018
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure I Annual Refurn

FORM NO.MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on {inancial year ended on 31.03.2017

Pursuant fo Section 92 {3) of the Comipanies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &

I IREGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
{ CHN L3 H900MTTESBAPLCO34 879
i Registration Date 22-12-84
iti Name of the Company Anshuni Commercials Fimited
iv. |Category/Sub-category of Company Himited by shares/ NMon Govi Company
the Company
v Address of the Registorer] ofire Ciee N U0 8u4 1 /5042, Tower O, Bharat Thamond Bonse,
e Tarnln W el e T des [Facg) Bt o
Wl Cuntact Detwil Emuibanshunitdtycaratieorm el U2 226412749
vt Whilli il vovgrg Lasbetbvnnpumy
wiii Name, Address & contact details of the Shirey Dynamic (Tndin) Pye 1ad
Registrar & Transfer Agent, il any, Unit no.1, Luthra Ind.Premises, Safed Pool,
Andhwri Kurla Road, Andhed (st}
Telurnbai - 400072 | T2 2001 500G/ 608 6000 |
i PRUNCITAT RUSIHNESS ACTIVIFIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the toral furnover of the company shall be stated
SL No  |Name & Description of main NIC Code of the s to tatal turnover
producls/services Iroduct fservice ol the conpany
1 Joveellory Manufacturing; Sevvice 32112 100.00%
{ 13 ]l’z\ RTICTIT ARS OF O DINGC | STIRSINTARY & ASSNCTATE COMPANIES
Gl Mo Mamc & Addreas of thie CIN/GLN ITOLIING/ LoRers APPLICAB
Company SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES LE
ASSOCIATE HELD SECTION
NA N.A NA NA NA




1Y

SHAREHOLNDING PATTERN (Fquity Share capital Break up as

Y to Lotal Bquity)

il

Category of Sharcholdees

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

Nuo. of Shares held at the end of the year

Y change
during
the year

Pemat

Physical

Total

e of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Tota)

% of Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) lndian

a) Individual/LHUTF

'LA:4,640

250

1,44,890

60.37%

1,44,690

1,44,690

60.29%4

0,080

b) Central Govt.or
State Govt.

¢} Bodies Corporates

22,100

900

23,000

9.58%

23,000

23,000

9.58%

d) Bank/T1

e} Any ather

SUB TALA ()

1 b, 40

1,354

1,67,5840

64,954,

B

1,67.680

(64894

~ILORY

(2} Porcign

a) NRI- Individuals
b) Other Individuals

) LUUIED LB

d) bBanks/Fi

©) Any ather,.,

SUBTOTAL (\) (3

Fotal Shavchaolding of
Fromoter

(W)= A+

1,606,740

1,150

1,67,890

69.95%

1,67,960

1,67,690

69.57%

-(L06%0

B, PUBLIC
SHAREHOINING

{1} Institutions

) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/ 1

<) Contrat govt
d) State Govi,

¢) Venture Capital Fund

0 Fowiwie. Cusigrutios

#) Pl

h) Fareign Ventiye
Capital Funds

i) Qthers (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(3):

{2) Non Inslitutions

a) Badies carporates

23,400

9.75%

23,460

9.75%

i) Indian

i) Overseay

b) Individuals

i} Individual shareholders
holding nominat share
capital upto Rs.i [akhs

9,560

39,150

48,710

20.30%

26,210

22,700

45,910

20.58"%

0.08"%

if) Individuals sharcholders
holding nominat share
capital in excess of Rs. |
lakhs

<) Others (specily)

SUB TOTAL (E)2):

52,960

39,150

72110

30.65%

19,610

22,700

72,310

3013%

1.08%

Total Public Sharcholding

&)~ BB

7,460

39,150

72,310

30.05%

49,610

22,700

72,310

3033%

0.08%

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+53+C)

199,700

40,300

2,40,000

T00.00%

217,500

22,700

2,40,000

100.00%

NIL




[ (i) [SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

81 No. |Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the Y% change
beginning of the year end of the year in share
holding
No. of % of total | of shares  |No. of Y of total % of shares LT
shares shares pledged shares shares pledged during the
of the encumbered of the encumbered year
company  |to total company  |[to total
shaves shares
T |Sejal N. Shah 250 0.10% D - - ) -0.10%
2 [Tycarati Jowellery Private 0 0 NI,
Limated B 0.38% 00 0.38%
3 |Bharati Nitin Mehta 35,400 14.75% 0 35,400 14.75% () NI,
4 |Nitin Kalidas Mchta 20,450 8.52% 0 25,960 10.82% 0 2.30%
5 Mavin C. Shah 5010 2.09% 4 - - 0 -2.00%
6 [Bhavin Nitin Melhta 14,550 6.06% 0 14,550 6.06% 0 NII.
7 |Madhu N. Shah 5,930 247% 0 - - 0 2.47%
§  [Purvi B Mehta 17,800 7.42% 0 17,800 7.42% 0 NIL
9 |Anshul N. Mchta 25,050 10.44% 0 30,980 12.91% 0 ~2.47%
10 |Punit N. Shah 250 0.10% 0 - - 0 -0.10%
1T |Bhavin N. Shah 200 0.08% 0 - - 0 -0.08%
12 [India Shopping 22100 9219 0 2100 g a1 0 NH.
Mall.Com.Pvt.l id e e - e
1% [Nitin K Meha(HT117) 20,000 $33% 0 20,000 K% n N1t
Total 1,67,890 69.95% 0 1,67,690 69.88% 0.07%
[ (i) [CHANGEIN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING
SI. No [Name of Sharcholder Sharcholding at the Cumulafive
beginning of the year | Sharehotding during the
year
Nn. of Yo of jalal  |Nn. of ¥ of tatal
shares shares ot [shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the Year 1,67,890 69.95%  11,67,890 69.95%
Date Wise Increase/ Decreasce in
promoters Share holding during
the Year specifying the reasons
for the increase/ decrease (e.g. 2200 _0.08% 200 L0.08%
allobment/ fransfer fhonns/ swen
t equity ckc)
At the End of the Year 1,67,690 77.74"%  [1,67,690 77.78%




(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Sharcholders (other than Directors, Promoters &
Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
S1. No (For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative
Shareholders beginning of the year | Sharcholding during the
year
No. of % of total  [No. of % of total
shares shares of  |sharcs shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the Year  |71,110 29.62% |71,110 29.62% |
! (:J‘elid Nur [’rumo['i('ms And 23,400 9759 23,400 995%
Entertainment Pyl Lid
2 [Pradeep H. Patcl 19,700 8.21% 19,700 §1%
3 Ashish K Mchta 8,000 3.33% 8,000 3.33%
.4 |Tejal A Mehta 7,000 2.92% 7,000 2.92%
o [Muchn Hardik Shah 4,510 1.08"% 1,510 T:83%
" & |Ravindra Kothari 4,500 1.85% 4,500 1.88%
7 [Ha 1T Sadiwale 200 1.83% 2,000 0.85%
g |Sumitra P Patel 1,600 0.67% 1,600 0.67%,
Y [Sandhva Samav Fawde NN N NS M0 nnes:
0 |Ganfay S Tawde ’ 200 0.08% 200 0.08%
Lhale Wise Inerease? Ileerease m
promoters Share holding during
the Year specifying the reasons
for the increase / deerease (e, 50 0.02% 50 0.02%
allotment/ transfer/bonus/swea
tequity clc)
I bl Sl Do lisoe Ay "
FEntertainment F:\.'l' 1 ! 25,400 bl 234N i3k
2 |tradeep !l Patel 19,700 8.21% 19,700 $.21%
2 | Ashish K Mehta £,000 % 22%, £ 000 3R
+ teial 2 Mehta 700 7 a2 7000 a0
5  {Ruchi Hardik Shah 4,510 1.88% 4,510 1.88%
A Ravindra Knthari 1,500 1,88% 1500 1.88%,
7 |Ha H. Sadiwala 2,000 0.83% 2,000 0.63%
S [Swmitva P Paret 16U 1.67% 1,600 (1.67%
9 |Scjal N Shah (250 0.10% 250 0.10%
10 |Sanjay Tawde 200 0.08% 200 0.08%
At the End of the Year —‘71,160 29.64% |71,560 29.64%
(v) Sharcholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Si. No Shareholding at the Cumulative
For Each of the Directors and No. of % of total |No. of % of total
KMr shares shares of  [shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the Year 95,450 39.77% 95,450 39.77%
1 [Mr Bhavin Nitin Mehta 14,550 6.06% 14,550 6.06%
2 M, Nitin Kalidas Mehta 20,450 8.52% 20,450 8.52%
3 |Mr. Anshul Nitin Mehta 25,050 10.44% 25,050 10.44%
4 |Mr. Bharati Mchla 35,400 14.75% 35,400 14.75%
Date Wise Increase/ Decrease in
promoters Shave holding during
the Year specifying the reasons
fur the increase/ decrease (e.g. 11440 4.97% 11440 1.77%
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/swea -
t equity ete)
1 [My. Bhavin Nilin Mchta 14,550 6.06% 14,550 6.06%
2 |Mr. Nitin Kalidas Mchla 25,960 10.82% 25,960 10.82%
3 |ivr. Anshul Nitin Mehta 30,980 14.75% 30,980 14.75%
4 |Mr. Bharati Mehta 35,400 14.75% 35,400 14.75%
At the End of the Year 1,06,690 44.53% 1,06,890 44.53%




\Y INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acarued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deponsits
Indebtness at the beginning of the
i) Principal Amount - - - -
u) Inlerest due but not paid - - - -
i) Interest acerned itk nak due
Total (1+ii+iii) - - .
Change in Indebtedness during
Additions - 2,05,000 - 2,05,000
Reduction - - - -
Net Change - 2,05,000 - 2,05,000
Tndobitediicss ul the ud of Lhe
i) Principal & maunt - 1,05,000 2,05,000
i) Intereat diie bk nink pid . &
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - 2,05,000 - 2,05,000

L v ]

REMIINFRATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMEL

A Remuneration in Managing Divectar, Whale time director and/or Manager:

S1.No | Particulars of

Gross salary

Total Amount

(a) Salary as per

(b) Value of perquisites

(c) Profits in lieu of

Stock option.

Sweat Equity

AW e

Commission

as % of profit

others (specify)

5 Others,please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling on per the Act




Remuneration to other directors:

SLNo

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Directors

Total Amount

Independent Directors

(a) Fee for attending board committee

(b} Commission

(c) Others, please specify

Total (1)

N

Other Non Executive Directors

(a) Fee for attending
board committee meetings

(b) Commission

(c ) Others, please specify. (Gross Salary)
Total (2)

Total (R)=(1+7)

Total Managerial Remuncration

Overall Cieling as per the Act.

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERTAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MANGING

. No.

Particulars of

Key Managerial Personnel

Gross Salary CED

Company CFO

Secretary

Total

(a) Salary as per -

(b) Value of perquisites -

{c ) Profits in lieu of -

Sweal Frnity -

Commiccion

as % of profil -

others, specify

Others, please specify -

Total -




Vil PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type Section of the  |Brief Details of Authority Appeall made if
Companies Act [Description  {Penalty/Punish [(RD/NCLT/Cour|any (give details)
ment/Compoun |t}
ding fees
imposed
A. CUMPANY e
Penally - - = = =
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - ! - =
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty - - - - -
Funislunent - 3 = - _
Componnding - - = - =
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty -
Punishment - - - - -
Contpounding = = - -
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED
L @}—W‘J"} o /{JU‘J
Nitin Mehta Anshul Mehta
DIN: 00211780 DIN: 00233271

1002, Glen Ridge Aparbments,
16, Ridge Road, Malabar Hill,
Mumbai 400006

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25th July, 2018

1002, Gel Ridge Apartment,
16, Ridge Road, Malabar Hill,

Mumbar 400006
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

ANNEXURE C

Details of Loans and Guarantees:
There are no Loans & advances and Guarantees in the Company during the year

under review,
Details for Investments:

Name of the party ; Nature & Amount at the | Transactions | Balance at
l Purpose of beginning of | during the the end of
transactions the year year the year
3' {Amount n
; INR.)
INVESTMENTS:
Andhra Bank Investments - - __@Q(_]_
N.LC, India Led Investments - - 83,750
ONCG Investments e - __—q—1*777_800
Relinnee Power Ltd Invearmenta EGRYUAN) 920N RY.760
(Quoted) |
Alstom T&D India Ltd, | Invoestmonts 3,28,250
(Quoted)
Scneider Electric Investments 1,41,900 - -
Ifrastruciurg Lud,
(Quoted)
Associated Journal Investments 100,000 - 100,000
Ltd. (Un-Quoted)
Sicagen India Ltd Investments - - 71,600
Trans & Recti Ltd Investments - - 1,34,250
Total 6,47,210 - 7,08,360
For and on behalf of the ‘Boand of Directors
Anshuni Commercials Limited
A\ Bhshos o Hetde

Nitin ﬁ/[ehta
DIN: 00211780

1002, Glen Ridge Apartments,
16, Ridge Road, Malabar Hill,

Mumbai 400006
Date: July 25, 2018
Place: Mumbai

Anshul Mehta
DIN: 00233371

1002, Gel Ridge Apartment,
16, Ridge Road, Malabar Hill,

Mumbai 400006




ANNEXURED

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

1. Purpose of the Policy:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“Committee”) of the Company and
this Policy shall be in compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and such othor rulos / rogulations ae may be

applicable to the Company.

The Policy is framed with the objective(s):

2

6.

To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and
sufficient to altract, retain and molivate the working potential of all the Directors
and Key managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company;

To ascertain that the 1'elationship of remuneration to performance is clear and
meets appropriate performance benchmarks;

To ensure that the remuneration to Directors , Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
and Senior Management of the Company involves a balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate

to the working of the Company and its goals;

To lay down criteria with regard to identifying persons who are qualified to
become Directors (Exccutive and Non-executive) and persons who may be

appomted m Key Managerial positions and to determme therr remunerabion;

To determine remuneration based on the Company’s size and financial position
and frends and practices on remuneration prevailing in peer companies, in the

industhy;

o cary oul evaluation of the performance of Directors, as well as Key
Managerial Persuael and o provide for rewand(s) Toded dizectly o theis effor,
performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operalions;

ard



7. To lay down criteria for appointment, removal of directors and Key Managerial

Personnel and evaluation of their performance.
2. Definitions:

2.1 Act means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended

from time to time.
2.2 Board means Board of Directors of the Company.
2.3 Directors mean Directors of the Company
24 Polivy or Unis Puticy raedns, “Nosnioation amd Rerovoecalivn Molicy”

2.5 Key Managerial Personnel means
2.5.1. Chief Execulive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager;
D02 Company Seerelay,
2.5.3. Whole-lie director;
2.5.41. Chief Financial Officer; and

2.0.0. sudvother vfficer as tway be prescribed.
3. ROLE OF COMMITTEE

3.L. Matters to be dealt with, perused and recommended to the Board by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The Commiltee shall:

3.1.1 Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) who may be appointed in accordance with the criteria laid

down.

3.1.2 Recommend to the Board appointment and removal of Directors and KMP and

shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance.

3.1.3 Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive altributes and

independence of a director.

3.1.4 Recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the
Directors, Key Managerial personnel and Senior Management level.



3.1.5 To consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance
and also bearing in mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
altract, retain and molivate members of the Board and Key Managerial
Personnel and such other factors as the Committee shall decm appropriate.

3.1.6 Make independent/ discreet references, where necessary, well in time to verify

the accuracy of the information furnished by the applicant.

3.2, Policy for appointment and removal of Director and Key Managerial
Persomc] (IKVID)

3.2.1. Appointment criteria and qualifications

a) The Comimittee ghall identify and agcertain the integrity, qualification, expertise
and experience of the person for appointment as Director and Key Managerial
Personnel and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.

L) A plrsose should pussess adeyuate yualificativi, eapeilise anad eapericnce fur the
position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to
decide whether qualification. expertise and experience passessed by a person are
sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.

¢) The Company shall not appolist o contipiue the cuployincil ol ally peisuie as
Whole-time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the
term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of
seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution
based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion
indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

3.2.2. Criteria for Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management: '

(a) Performance: The Committee shall while determining remuneration ensures
(hat the performance of the Director and Key Managerial Personnel and their
commitment and efficiency is constructive and beneficial in generating

gammercial for tha Company,

(L) Respuusibaliies and Avcountabitty: The roles aid respunsibilitivs lowards
the organisation and the position of the Director and Key Managerial
Persunne] shiall Le formerly evaluated to {ix (he remuneration.



(c) Transparency: The process of remuneration management shall be
transparent, conducted in good faith and in accordance with appropriate

levels of confidentiality.

(d) Flexibility: The Remuneration payable shall be flexible to meet both the needs
of individuals and those of the Company while complying with relevant tax

and other legislation.

(e) Affordability and Sustainability: The remuneration payable is affordable
and on a sustainahle hasis.

3.2.3 Remuneration to Managerial Personnel:

The Committee shall ensure that the Remuneration payable to Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel shall be paid after complying with the provisions of Section
197 and Schedule V and such other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

3.2.4 Term / Tenure
a) Managing Director/ Whole-time Director:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman,
Managing Director or Executive Director for a term nolt exceeding five years at a
time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of

tern.
b) Independent Director:

- An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on
the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a
special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report.

Mo Independent Liirector shall hold oftice for mera than two congactttdva terms, but
siuch Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three
years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent
Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be
associated with the Company in any other capacily, either directly or indirectly.



3.2.5. Evaluation

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director and

KMP at regular interval (yearly).
3.2.6. Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other
applicable Act, rules and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to
the Board wilh reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director and Key
Managerial Personnel subject Lo the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules

and regulations.
3.2.7. Retirement

The Dircctor and Koy Managerial Pasonnel shall setice us per the applicable
provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have
the discretion to retain the Director and Key Managerial Personnel in the same .
position/ remuneration or otherwise even after altaining the retirement age, tor the

benelit ol the Couipty.
3.3 Policy x'cldling to the Remuneraltivn {or e Whole-Llime and Director.
3.3.1. Gencral

a) The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time
Director, and Key Managerial Personnel will be determined by the Committee
and recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation
/ commission etc. shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the sharcholders
of the Company, wherever required.

b) In determining the remuneration of Whole-time Director and Key Managerial
Personnel the Committee should consider among others:

° Conducting benchmarking with companies of similar type on the remuneration
package;

e The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
refain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company
successfully;

o Clear linkage of remuneration and appropriate performance benchmarking; and



e Remuneration involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting
short and long-term performance objectives to the working of the Company and
its goals.

c) Increments including bonuses, incentive and other rewards to the existing
remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the Committee
to the Board which should be approved by the Shareholdets of the Company

and/or Central Government, wherever required.
3.3.2. Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of
sitting fees for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that
amount of fees shall not exceed Rs One Takh per meeting of the Board or
Committee oy guch omount as may he preseribed by the Confral Covernment from

fime to fime
4. Membership

4.1 Mewbers ol the Comnnuliee shiedl be appointed by e Board witli a rammimum of
three Non-Executive Directors oul of which not less than one-half shall be
Independent Director.

42 The Chairman of the Committee shall be elected from members amongst
themselves who shall be an Independent Director. In the absence of the
Commiftee’s Chairman, the remaining members present shall elect one of
themselves to chair the meeting.

4.3 Only members of the Committee have the right to attend and vote at the
Comimittee meetings and any other person required to attend the meeting will

have no right to vote.

4.4 The Chairperson of the Committee or, in his absence, any other member of the
Committee authorised by him in this behalf shall attend the general meelings of
the Company.

5. Frequency of the meetings

The Commitlee shall meet at such times so as to enable it to carry out its powers,

functions, roles & responsibilities.



6. Committee Members” Interests

6.1 A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own
remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being
evaluated.

6.2 The Committée may mvite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be
present al the meetings of the Commuttee.

7. Minutes of Committee Meeting

Proceedings of all meetings must be prepared and signed by the Chairman of the
said meeting or the Chairman of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the
Committee meeting will be tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee
meeting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

v 0
L

) .\Jv_/ ﬂﬂb/‘“’/ N flde

Nitin Mehta Anshul Mehta

DIN: 00211780 DIN; 00233371

1002, Glen Ridge Apartments, 1002, Gel Ridge Apartment,
16, Ridge Road, Malabar Hill, 16, Ridge Road, Malabar Hill,
Mumbai 400006 Mumbai 400006

Date: July 25, 2018
Place: Mumbai



ANNEXURE E

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2018

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Rewneration of Managerial Pevsounel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The MMemilira,

Anshuni Commercials T.imited,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Anshuni Commercials Limited (hereinafter
called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted. in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and rcturns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company. its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 according to the
provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(11) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
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(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under;

(5) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act):-

(A) The Serurities and FBxchange Roard of India (Substantial Acquisition nf Shares and
Takevvers) Regulations, 2011 as amended from time to time;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

2015 as amended from tine to time;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and amendments from time to time;

{d) Secufities and kxchange Board of India (Kegistrare to an lseue and Share Lrahsfer Agents)
Pnﬂuhfimw) 1942 r@gg\rding tha ("ompanias Act, T3 and r‘lnaling wiith rliant;

(2) The Securilics and Exchange Buard of Iudia (Issuc of Capilal and Disclosurcs Requiramants)
Regulation, 2009 (Not Applicable during the Audit Period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulation,
2008 (Not Applicable during the Audit Period);

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulation, 2009
(Not Applicable during the Audit Period); and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulation, 1998 (Not
Applicable during the Audit Period);

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (S5-1 & S5-2)

(i) The Securities and Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;

We further report that
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The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
moaningful participation at the meoting.

During the period, all the decisions in the Board Meetings were passed with requisite majority.

We have relied on the representation made by the Company, its Officers and Reports of the
Statutory Auditor for systems and mechanism framed by the Company for compliances under
other Acts, Laws and Regulations applicable to the Company.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc. mentioned above subject to the following observation:-

1. As per the provisions of scction 203 of the Companics Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder, the Company was vequived to appoint following whole-time key managerial
personnel:

i) Managing director or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their abscnce, a Whole-tine
Director;

ii) Company Secretary; and

ii1) Chief Financial Officer.

As per Section 203, the Company has appointed Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer
but has not appointed a Whole Time Company Secretary for the Financial Year ended 31, March
2018. However, the Management has informed us that they are in the process of appointing a
Whole Time Company Secretary;

2. As per Regulation 6 of SERI (Tisting Qhligation and Disclosire Requirements) Regulations,
2015, a listed entity shall appoint a Qualified Company Secvetary as the Compliance Officer. In
this case since the Company has not appointed Whole Time Company Secretary as mentioned
above, they have also not appointed Compliance Officer.
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We further report that during the audit period there were no specific events/ actions having a
major bearing on the Company's affairs.

Pramod S. Shah & Associates
(Practicing Company Secretaries)

Place: Mumbai Sd/-

Date; 23/07/2018 Bharat Sompura-Partner
Pramnd S Shah & Assnciates
ACS Mo: 10540
C P No.: 5540
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Pramod S. Shah & Associates

Practising Company Secretaries

3rd Floor, LA-SHEWA Bldg., Next to Fedex, 233, P. D' Mello Road, Opp. St. George Hospital, Near CST, Mumbai - 400 001.
Tel. :91-22-2271 7700 / 91-22-2270 1040 ¢ Email : saurabhshah@psaprofessionals.com * Website : cspsa.co.in

ANNEXURE F

INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT

To,

The Directors,

Anshuni Commercials Limited
CC-5041/5042, TOWER-C,
Bharat Diamond Bourse, BKC
Baudra (E), Muimbai - 400 051

Dear Sir,

SUBJECT: INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT I'OR TIIE YEAR ENDED MARCI], 2018

We have audited the following books of account of the company for the above

mentioned period:

1. Sales Register

2. Cash Book & Petty Cash Book

3. Bank Statement Books

4. Statutory Compliances under various le:ws.
5. Telephone Expenses & Mobile Expenses

6. Staff Welfare Expenses

7. Various Other Expenses

Our Observations are as follows:

> During our course of audit we have not found any material errors or omissions

in accounting and internal controls.




Pramod S. Shah & Associates

Practising Company Secretaries

> There is no closing stock at the end of the year.

» We have not verified the Bank FD physically but we have relied on the Bank
Statements received as on 31-03-2018.

CP Nn: 3804
FCS Membership No: 334

Date: July 23. 2018
Place: Mumbai



ii.

1ii.

1v.

vi.

VII.

Vil

1X.

X1.

ANNEXURE G

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013

and Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the
employees of the company for the financial year- NA

The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial
year- NA

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financral
year- NA

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company as on March 31, 2018
are 2 (I'wo)

The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and
company performance- NA

Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the
performance of the company- NA

(a) Variations in the market capitalization of the company: The market
capitalization of the Company was INR. 957,600 as on 31st March, 2018 and as on
31st March, 2017 TNR. 940,800/ -.

(b) Price earnings ratio of the Company was -3.99 as on 31st March, 2018 & 3.19 as
on 31st March, 2017.

(v) Percentage increase over decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the
company in comparison to the rate at which the company came out with the last
public offer in case of listed companies, and in case of unlisted companies, the
variations in the net worth of the company as at the close of the current financial
year and previous financial year- NA

Average percentile increase made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year 2017-2018 was NIL

The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the
directors- NA

The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees
who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid
director during the year- NA; and

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration if any paid is as per the Remuneration
Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees.



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The Gems and Jewellery sector plays a significant role in the Indian economy,
contributing around 6-7 per cent of the country’s GDP. One of the fastest growing
sectors, it is extremely export oriented and labour intensive. The two major segments of
the sector in India are gold jewellery and diamonds. Gold jewellery forms around 80
per cent of the Indian jewellery market, with the balance comprising fabricated studded
jewellery that includes diamond and gemstone studded jewellery. Besides, India is
world's largest cutting and polishing Industry for diamonds, well supported by
government policies and the banking sector with around 50 banks providing nearly $3
billion of credit to the Indian diamond industry. A predominant portion of the gold
jewellery manufactured in India is consumed in the domestic market. However, a major
portion of the rough, uncut diamonds processed in India is exported, either in the form
of polished diamonds or tinished diamond jewellery. The largest consumer ot gold
worldwide, India 1s also the leading diamond cutting nation.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

; Opportunities

Based on its potential for growth and value addition, the Government of India has
declared the Gems and Jewellery sector as a focus area for export promotion. The
Government has recently undertaken various measures to promote investments and to
upgrade technology and skills to promote ‘Brand India” in the international market.

The major growth drivers for theindustry are:

e Safe investment: Gold is one of the best performing and most stable assets

across the globe over the long run.

e Traditional demand: In India, gold demand is mostly for jewellery and, of that;
50-60% is for weddings. With nearly 50% of India’s population being under the
apre of 29, and about 15million weddings expected annually in the next decade,
the demand far gold jewellery shall be steady.



¢ Rising literacy rates: Literacy rates in India have increased from 64.8% in FY
2001 to 72.99% in FY 2011. The rising literacy and increasing awareness of gold’s
returns and stability shall prompt individuals to purchase jewellery and coins for
mvestment.

Threats

e Large Presence of Unorganized Sector

* Technological constraints

* Employment generation with low investment

e Substantial dependence on Imported Raw Materials
* Changing consumer preferences

DEVELOPMENT PLANS

Established brands are guiding the organised market and are opening opportunities to
grow. Increasing penetration of organised players provides variety in terms of products
and designs. Also, the relaxation of restrictions of gold import is likely to provide a
fillip to the industry. The improvement in availability along with the reintroduction of
low cost gold metal loans and likely stabilisation of gold prices at lower levels is
expected to drive volume growth for jewellers over short to medium term. The demand
for jewellery is expecled (0 be significantly supporled by the recenl posilive
developments in the industry.

The Indian government has provided an impetus to the gems and jewellery mdustry

with its foreign trade policies:

e 100 per cent foreign direct investment (FDI) in gems and jewellery allowed
through the automatic route.

e The government has lowered import duty on platinum and has exempted rough
colored precious gems stones from customs duty. Rough, semi-precious stones are
also exempt from import duty.

e Duty-free import of consumables for metals other than gold and platinum up to 2
per cent of freight on board value of exports.



* GSetting up of SEZs and gems and jewellery parks to promote investment in the
sector.

e The export of colored gemstones on a consignment basis has been allowed.
OUTLOOK

It can be said that the prospects of the Indian gems and jewellery market is quite
promising with increasing focus of the world towards the quality of gems and jewellery
products and better purchasing power of the people In India. The industry detives ity
sriengrh from avallahility of cheap lahour and strong demand from the domestic
market. India is one of the leading players in the Gems and Jewellery market.

CORFPORATE PROFILE

Anshuni Commercials Limited is a BSE Listed Company which got incorporated on
22/ 1271984, 1t 1s Company Limited by Shares and a Non-Government Company. ‘The
Paid up Share Capital as on March 31, 2018 was Rs. 24,00,000. The main business of the
Company is Diamond Exporters & Importers.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company ensures a safe, conducive and productive work environment. The
Company nurtures a work culture that leads to employee satisfaction, unflagging
motivation, and high retention. During the year under review, there were no
complaints from employees.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of the Company’s
business and size and complexity of its operations are in place has been operating
satisfactorily. Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures are
designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement of
operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws
and regulations and that all assets and resources are acquired economically, used
efficiently and adequately protected.



Declaration by the CEO under Part D of Schedule V pursuant to Regulation 34(3} of the

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

Reouirements) Resulations, 2015 regarding adherence to the Code of Conduct

In ACCORDANCE WITH Part D of Schedule V pursuant to Regulation 34(3) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, | hereby confirm that, all the Directors and the Senior Management
personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance to their respective Codes of

Conduct, applicable to them for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018.

For ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

AL

Nitin Mehta

Managing Director

DIN: 00211780

Addrass: 1002, Glan Ridge
Apartments,

16, Ridge Ruad, Malaliar Hill,
Mumbai 400006

Place: Mumbai

Date: July 25, 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the attached financial stalements of ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED. (“The
Company”), which comprise the Dalance Sheet ag at 31 ivlarch, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss for

the vear ended on that date, the Cash Flow Statement and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsibile for the matlers stated in Seetion 124(5) of Tw Cuigpanivs
Act, 2013 (“"the Act”) with raspect to the preparation of these standainne financial statements that give n
trie ana far view ol the tinaneial pocition, finaneial perloruane vl e Coltpdity It acesrdance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounling reords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
sateguarding the assets of the Company and for prevenling and deterting fravds and othar irrogularitien;
selectlon and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation @ maintenance of adequate nternal hnencial
inntils, that warg eparating ul’l’cctivcl}' lur wowing e accurdey and completeness of the arconnbng

tecords, relevant to lhe preparation and preseniation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material miestatere nl, whulher due to fraud or ervor.

Awmhlins Respogs [ ey

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these (inancial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisiors of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and malleis

which are requived 0 he imchnded in the audii report under the provisions ol the Act and the Rules made
there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified 1inder Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the iinancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
die hanctal stalemends, P procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the anditor considers internal financial control relevant w the Company’s
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
arc appropriatc in the chcuslances, but not for the purpose ol expressing an opinion on whether the
Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls svstem over financial reporting and the
operating effectivenes: of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis {or owr
audit cpinion.



Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our infuoymation and according to the explanations given o us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31¢t March, 2018, and
b) in the case of the Stalement of Profit ana Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date.
¢) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statumenl, of the Cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government of

“India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 43 of the "‘ompameQ Act, 2013, we enclose in the

Annexure a statement-on the 1.mtte s specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the order, to the extent

applicable.
As required by Section '14';5('.5)' of the Act we report that:

a)  We have ohtained all the information and cxplanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposcs of our audit. v

b}  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this repoxt are in agreement .
with the books of Account.

c) In our opinion, ‘the - aforesard standaione financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read witle Rule 7 uf the Cumpanies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

d)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the opoerating effectivencess of such canliols, 1efer (L vur separate report
Annexure B. .

-

2)On the basis of the writlen representations received from the directors as on31st March, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directers, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315 March, 2018
from baing appointod au o diveetor in e of Section 164 {2) of the Act.

i
f) With respect to the other matters Lo be includaed in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of The Connpanits (Audit and Auditons) Rules, 2014, 00 our op™ilon end o the besl of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company Jdovs not have anv pending litigations which would impact its financial
position. ~

ii.  The Company nas made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, tor material toreseeable losses, i any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts.

iii.  There were no amutnts which were reguired to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection l'und by the Company.

For Mahendra Doshi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FR No.: 105765W

P rafd a2 st

Mahendra Doshi
Proprictor
Membership No.: 041316

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30" Moy 2018,




Re:

ANNEXURE TO AUDITOR'S REPOR’

ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED.

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Revort on Other egal and Regulatory Requiremernits’ section of our
report of even date:

i)

i)

vi)

vii)

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing fuil particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

b) Asexplained to us, all the assets have been physically verified by ‘he Management at the end of the
accounting year and no material discrepancies were noticed on pliysical verification as compared to
the book records.

¢) The Company does ol have any immovabie properties.

Ay enplulned o ug, e inventones have been physleally verliled by, the hanagem=nt during the year.
n oour opinion, the fieguency of veriflertion Is reasnnahie  'n Mo napinion tho Company has
mainfained oopes ageerds of Inventory. Moo material daciepanues were notlied v pliysleal
vorification ag compared n i Lok ey,

a)  ‘the Company has not granted loans. unconditional and interest free, tu companies, firms or
other parties covercd in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the rate of interest,
where applicable, and other terms and conditions of the loan given / taken by the Company,
are nol prima f{acic projudicial fe s interest of the Company.

9] According to the information and vaplanation given to us, there is no gt?pulaﬁon as regards
regaviment of principal amount of loan taken by the Company. Accordingly, there are nc
overdue amannts outstanding any time during the year or as at the Balance sheet date.

The Company has propethy complied i respect of loans, mnvestments and guarantees with the

provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

[n our opinion and according 10 the information and explanations given to us the Company has not
accepted any deposits [rom the public within the meaning ol the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank ol India and provisions ol Section 73 :070 v any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 ared rules framed there under.

The Central Governmuent has not specilicd the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companivs Act, 2013

a)  According to the records of the Coripany and as per information and explanation given tc us,
the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, emiployees’ stale insurance, inceme-tay, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of cuslony,
duty of excise, value added tox, coss and any other statutory dues applicable to it with
appropriate authoritivs and there were no undisputed dues outstanding as on 315t March, 2018
for a period of more than six months from the date thev become payable.

by According to the records of the Cempany there were no dues of income tax or sales tax or
wealth fax or service tax or duly of customs or duty of excise or value added tax or cess which
have not been depasited on account of any dispute.
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viil) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not
defauited in repayment of dues to any Financial Institution, bank, government or debenture holders.

ix) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not obtained any term loan during the ear.

x)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us no fraud on or by the
Company has been reported during the ycar.

xi)  The Company has not paid any managerial remuneration provided in accordance with the requisite
aporovals mandated hy the provisions of secticn 197 read with schedule V to the Companies Act.

xif) The Clause regarding Nidhi Company has not been applied to our company Lherefore tl.e repornng
under this clause does not arise.

xiii)  Tha Company hag projandy disclesod the all transactivns with the related partes aro in complinnge
with Caglivn T77 e 1wl Cumpardes o, 2013 01 dw fmancial Statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards. .

slv)  The Company has hot made any preferential alotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the vear under review as per the Provision of Section 42 of the
Companies Act; 2013.

xv)  The Company has nor entarad ay Moo Cnsle lransaclion with the dueclors ot persons connected with
him as per Provision of Scection 192 of the Companies Act, 2013,

xvi)  Lhe Conpary does not require {o be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,

/—-—\
< ORH‘ & ,(,&\\ For iviahendra Doshi & Associates

Shs
//‘?‘/ | P30 Chartercd Avcvnd aney

L'Ivl Clearte YU IWER Nov:
I Acrouitant ) I .

(M No. xmc\/( (\/\CLW At
-k 3¢ // Mahendra Dosht

Place: Mumbai \\ /UHbP‘/'/ Proprietor
Date: R0t Mav. IO\E, fWlembership No.: 041316




ANNEXUREB TO THE INDEPENDENT AUIJITORS REPORT

Repcrt on the Internal Yinancial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS
LIMITED (“The Company”), as of 31+t March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of standalone financial
statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financiat controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
companents of inderieal conbiol stated in (e Guidanse Nobe on Audit of Internal Financiul Controls over
Financial Reporling, issued by the [nstitute of Charlered Accoumtants of India ('ICAT). These responsibilities
inchide the desipn, mmplermeniabion and mamienance of adequate nternal fimancldl ronorols diat waste
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and eificient conduct of its businress, including adherence to
company's policies, the saleyitirding of 1ts assets, the preventon and L!.r\teulon of frauds ad eriuts, Qe
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and ihe timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is o express an opindon on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our au.dit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls oy er Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
isued by the lnslitute of Chartored Accountants of India. Those Standards and Cuidance Mote require that we
comply with ethical requircmients and plan und perform the audit to obtamn reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. '

~

Our audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financlal controls svstem over fnancial reprocling andd theih operaling cflecliveness. O audil of inlernal
financial controls over finawial reporting indhnded cbtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over Hriancial reporiing, assessing the risk that ¢ materal weakness exists, and teshing and evainating the
design and operaling ellecveness of mternal contro! based on the assessed risk. The procedures selecled
depend on the anditor’s o fpment, incliding the assessment ol the risks of material misstatements of the
finanaial statemnents, whether due to fraud or ervor,

We believe that the audit evidenve we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide for a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal linancal controls svstem over financial reporting,.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide a reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financal conwrul veer fnanclal reputtng fncludes twose pulivies and proceduwes thale 1) pertain to
ialrttiattiol OF ek thal, o tedsonalde dotal, an neahely md Taady (el the transactons and
dispositions of the assets of the campany; 2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
tecessary o ponnit pncpanalion o financial atatcsents inaccordanee weith generally accaptod accounting
principles and thal receipls and expenditures of the company are being made only in accardance with
authorizalions of management and ditectors o e company; and 3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or limely detection of unauthorized cogaisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets thal
could have a material effect on the financial stalements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting



Because of the Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may buocome inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. :

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls system over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 313t March, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
india. : ‘

For Mahendra Dochi & Agsocintas
Chartered Accouniants
I'R No.: 105765W

focatiandits Lt

- prahendiu Dusli
rlace: Mumbai Proprietor
Date: 30 ﬁ\(\(\\{ 908, dMembership Nu:



ANSHYJNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

BALANCE SHFET ASAT MARCH 31,2018

(inRs.) {in Rs. {in Rs.)

[PARTICULARS’ NOTE As atMarch 31,2018 As atMarch 31,2017 ASATMARCH 31,2016

|assETS

Non-Current Assets
a Property, Plant & Equipment 1 < 149,342 298,684 448,026
b Capital Work-lu-Progress 149,342 298,684 448,026

Financial Assets

i) Non Current Investments

it} Lang, Term Loans & Advances
iy} Other Financia) Assets

Nen Current Tax Assets 2 ¢ 4C,1%4 . 21,983 -
e (thor Nop-Current Assers

a

(=%

. 46,154 . 21,983
Current Assets .
a Inventories 3 - - 721,044

b Financial Assets
i hoeorhmopre : AT 440010 T AL

I} FaUE ROCeIHBILS

iii} Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 | 13,707,149 15,781,602 14,693,548

iv) Lonas & Advances C . 67110 o244 12,036

W) Nl Binapeial Asvere - .16,000 1R,000 16,000

¢ Current’Tax Assets 8 - 121,498 219,612 113,735
16,622,117 16,670,048 16,262,183

TOTAL 16,817,613 16,990,715 16,730,209
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

A Frypivg Shege Capitpl 9 7.40N0,000 2400000 2,400,000
B Orhone Bipuite 10 14104001 16,601,012 14,334,070 16,0070 11,0160 (L 10,006,018

LIABILITIES

Non-Current Liabilties
A Finaneiad iahilitips
1) Lovge Terms Donvaviings 11 205,000 . .
h Nefererd Tuy ihilities (Ner) 17 " . MMNRT?
¢ Long-Tern Provisions
o Nantu Tax Lishilities
¢ Uther Nor Gsirrent Liabilities 205,000 - 18,877

Current Liabilitics

Financial Liabilives

1 Short-Teem Horrowings

) ‘trade Payavles

i} Other Franancial Liabilities
Shart Ter ravisions 13 - 140,090 180,000
Current fax Latnhtics 14 8,600 5,975 9,508
Other Currest Liabilities 15 99,092 107,692 110,572 256,637 105.779 | 295,287

[

o

~

TOTAL 16817013 16990715 16,710,202

RFor Mahendra Doshi & Assoclates For and on behalt of Board ot Directors

Chartered Acconntants
ﬂn‘gxﬂ/ /“/ /

FR No.: 105765W

Director Director
Mahendri Doshi
Proprivun

Membership No.: 041316
Place : Mumbii

Date : R0 Mo ,,2(‘:\9\.




ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31.2018

inRS.} __(inRS) in RS.)
PARTICULARS NOTE AsatMarch 31,2018 As atMarch 31,2017 AS AT MARCH 31,2016
Revenue From Operations 16 1,332,32¢C 1,158,021 5,942,052
Other Income 17 1,041,219. 1,060.570 1,171,346
Tatal Revenue 1 2373539 2218521 7,113.398
EXPENSES

Costof Materials Corsimed 18 1,171,151 721,044 5400,053
Purchases nfStack - In - Trade .
Changes in Inventories of Work-In-Progress & Finished Goods

Fmployee Renafie Dipense 19 196,86/ 16Y, 368 120,773

Finance Costs ’

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 149,342 ) 149,342 112,007

Other Expenses 20 1,141,303 1® 861,667 950,645

Total Expenses 2,652,463 1,901,419 6,583,483
Profit Before Exceptianal ltems & Tax . {278,924) 317,172 529,915

Exceptional ltems Incomue/{Loss)
Profit Before Tax (278,924) . 317172 529,915

Tax expense

Current Tax 25,597 40,000 180,000
Deferred Tax {13,832) {17,380} 3,997
Prulil Alter Tax (239,495) 294,552 345,918

~

Other Comprehensive 1t

ne

Tutal Comyn cheuslve incuttie |

Panahings Fer fyune snae (1.00) 1.23 .44
Brsic nued Diliits o o by {1 Ny 114 [
For Mahendra Doshi & Axsociites Forand on behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

PR Al - 1NETEY /4.

. ] , a[[b
PN ot g\\ﬁ;/ /@fb Jod
Mahendra Doshi Dircctor Director

Proprietor
Membership No.: 011216
Place: Mumbai

Date : 30t Mm;_?.OHZ.




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Name of the Ccmpany ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31st. Ma—<h. 2077

re Capital

a. Eauity S

b. Other Equity

ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

(in =up>=s)

F

alance at the beginaing of the resorting parie=

| Cammpss o equsty share capital during the .ear

e endx [&¢ rene dng period _

2,400,300

$9¢,c00|

Share application
money pending
allotment

Equity companen:
of compouad
financial
instrumens

R serve: an 1Surplus

terms Monzy

Coizl
fR2se 2 2

Capiry
Rede—
Reser

Retained
Sarninps

Other
Reserves
(Transiion
Reserve)

Jtaor Other

= orpretersive JReserves
oeom: {General
Reserve)

Secu-ities
tion |Prem um
Reserve

Trongh Other

o

Dcebtinstruments | &

Zompmehensve

“Other Comperehensive Incor e

v 2valwation | Excaange differences
Surplus cn trarslating the
[ rarcial statements of
*forzign operauan

Other
Other
Comprchensive
icorme {specily
natare)

recebed
agalrst
share
wareinls

tems of

uykornmzts
thro.ath Qe
Com=meazisive
incorz

CashF ow
Hedgez

Totzl

Balance at the beginning of the
reporting period

. . . . (400,966)

14.735,04- -

14354077

Changes in accounting
policy/prior period errors

Restated balance at the
beginning of the reparting
period

10.339 . -

1€,339

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income
for the year

Taxon Duvidend

Dwidends

Taxon Dividznd of wic last year
reversed

Reserve

Tran_“rrla retained carnings

(239,495}

Provision for tax of Ealier Years
written off

R . B R (239,49¢1

Any other change (to be
ispecified)

Balance atthe nd of the

(390,627)

14,195,54¢ .

14,104,921

reporting period

ote: Rewmeas

rk of fina.calliabs itwes desigated at fair value throuph profit < ad loss shall be —:oOpnised a5 3

a3 tetn ree zarmres with separate disc osurz o such ltems alongwith the relevant amounts [n tac Netes

Fo-and o belialf of Board of Diréctors

P L~
-wH\N \D%\L\ni

Diractor Dirzctor




ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQU!ITY
Name of tire Company ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity ‘or the period ead~131st March, 2017 GnRLzee::

a. Eq

ty Share Capititl Balance ai the beginaingo” .he racting period _ ! Changes in oty share capitai curig th year | Balmnce 2 e rad of a2 rrortirg =< od _
2,400,000] i 1,30t 0os]

b. Other Equity

Share applicatica | Equly momper <nt Reserves and Surokus Tex sz Jther Ce chensive Ly ome
money pending of compouns Sapital | Capital Sc urit es | Other Dther Jther Retained Debtimstaume =3 | Cauiy yure=mens Efectve = zhange differences | Other items a
allotmen: finanzla heserve |Redemption [P-amium |[Compreh2nsive [Fescrves |Reseres Earnings thraugh O her o peric1o” [Saplus « - iranslating the Othee agalast
instrumants Reserve Re=arve lecome (Gereral [(Tran inen Comprechmsive TEreTCnge- LUsh Fow statemenws of [Compechensive  share

Reserve) [Reser=e) Income lazeme e oberation

noeie {3 T wa

rants

natare?
20,452 . . - - - . 140 16,046

Balance at the begianing of the - o . . . . (1244467
reporting period

Chanes in accounting - . . . . . R R R R R K i N
policy/prior petiod errors N _
Restated balance at che - - E ‘<| R R N 23.480 . R N - - - - - 73480
beginning of e repartirg

eriod .
QOther Compre! 2nsive [ncome . . - . . . R N N N ) N - N "

Total “omprehensive Income - . . . . R - N R - .

Tax on Divasund ¢f the lastyear - - . . . . . i -
reversed
General Knserve, - - . - . . - B . . B -
Transfer to'x ned earnings . - - - . - - - 204 557 . . . B B N 294662
Provision for tax of Flier Years . - . . . . - . . . K N X
written off
Any other change (to be . - . . . . . . . . - . . . . : i
specified |

Balance at tee end of the - - . - . . . (400,66) 14,723,044 . - . . . . 14.334,07¢
reporting peciad i

iabilitics des gnated at (zi1 valu> throush grofit £ nd loss shail be recognised a5 A par of 32aines Mr: @5 Wk s

==iating to own credic risk of fina =l

Note: Remeasurment of netdefined benefit nlan- and fair value ciany

Q\..\Kku\* ~ A an

Direclor Cirector




ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Name of the Company ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS _IMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period enied 31st March, 2016

2. Equity Share Capital Balance at the beginning of the reporting period | | Changes in ¢ 1nmy shar= capitl dursng the vea i oC _
2,400,000( | ) ] 230.003]

Share application | Equity comp Reserves and Strplus Items of Otlz2r Compreensive Income Mc =y
money gending of compewnd Capitat Securities | Other Mher Other Re ained Debtlasin mens | Equity [nstruments Ravzluaton | Exchange differenices | Qther itemsof  |recs =ed
allotment financial Redemprion [Premium |Comprehensiv: [Reserves |Reserves Eamnngs through C eer through Other porte nel |Surp us on translatiang the Gther aga st
instrumengs Reserve Reserve  |lncome yeaerzl |(Transitiion Comprehaorsve Comprehensive Cash Zlow financial statements of |Comprehensive  fshas-
Leserve) |Reserve) Income (ncome Hedgrs aforeign operation Income (specify  |wa—mnts
nature})
Balance at the beginning of the . - . . . - . . - . . - N . . . .
reporting period
Changes in accounting - - . . . - . - . . . . - - . . .
olicv/urior period errors
Restated balasee s ¢ - . - - - B (424,446} 14,440,871 . . . . - . - 14,016,045
beginning of the reporting
period

Other Comprehersive Income . - - 3 . - - . - . . . - . . .

Fotw] Comprehensive Incame . - . . . . . B . . . N . . . B
for the year
Tax on Dividend - - - - - . . . . . . . . . . . R
Dividend
Tax on Dividend of the last year - - - - . . . . - . R .
reversed
General Reserve - - . . - . . - . § . .

Provision for tax of Ealier Years - - . . . B . B . . . . R . .
writen off
Any other change (to t - - - . . . . " . . . . . . .
specified)
Balance at the cnd of the - . . . - . - (424,446) 14,440,4%1 . - . - . . - 14.016.045
{reportire veriod

ng to own credit risk of financi rvilue throuph profit and loss shal te recegnised =7 pan of retatned earaings Witk ten rave disclosure of such Items zlongwith the relevaat amounts 1a ths «Dtes ]

Notc: Remeasurment o net defined berefit plans and Qiir value chnges re!

For and on bebali ol Board of Directors

o M

7 .
Ju

Director Director ) g



1. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

ANSHUNI GOMMERCIALS LIMITED

(in RS.)
Description of Assets G55 BLOCK (AT CCST) DEFEZCIATICN NET BLOCK
Asat LDeduct:cns As at As at FortieYear | Deductions As at Asat Asat
Add @ons N
Apcild, 2017 March 31,2018 April 1,2017 March 31 2018 May 31,2017 March 31, 2018
Tangible Assuts
Motor Car 379,078 - - 979,(78 630,294 149,242 - 82£,736 298,684 ¢ 149342
CURRENT YEAR 979,078 - - 979,078 580,324 149,342 - 8723736 298,684 149,342
PREVIOUs YEAR 479,078 | | - 979,078 419,045 ~12,097 53.052 448,026 560,033

For and on beha.{ of Bcard of Di=ctox:

N\

\ ,M\

Direcior

Director




ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

2. NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS

(inRs.)

PARTICULARS

As atMarch 31,2018

As at March 31,2017

AsatMarch 31,2016

Deffered Tax Asset

Total

46,154 21,5353
46,154 21,983 -

Z.INVENTORIES

(in Rs.)

PARTICULARS

" As at March 31,2018

AsatMarch 314, 2017

AsatMarch 31,2016

Raw Materials
Work In Progress

721,044

Hinished Loods
(As verified, valued and certified
N ]

by a Dirzctor)
Total 721,044
4. CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(inRS)
PARTICULARS AsatMarch 31,2018| AsatMarch 31,2017 | Asat March 31,2016
A. Unquoted, Equity Instruments
Ansoemiea jmunni 1Lid L on 100,000 100,000
B. Quated. Equity Instruments )
Andhra Bank 83,200 -
NLC Incha Lid 83,750
UNGL 177,800 - -
Reliance Power Lid. 57,760 76,960 76,720
Alprom TN fiedin L, 30 100,450
Schneider Electric Infrastructure 141,900 148,850
Lud.
Sicagen India Lud 71,600 -
Tras & Recd Lad 134,250 - -
Toral A+t 708360 647,210 725,820

For and on behialf of Board of Directors

Director

Uipghot 0 HA2

Director



ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

5.CASH AND CASH EQUIiVALENTS

inRS.)
PARTICULARS As at March 31,2018 As at March31,2017—[ Asal March 31,2016
Balances with Ranicsin Carrent
RECOWS.
Bank of India 17,605 16,741 8,134
Corpotation Bank 5,580 408,767 210,086
Lixed Depesits with Banks
Bani of India 9,492,164 - -
Cerporation Bark 6,173,805 15,326,701 14,473,800
Cashon hand
Cash 17,869 28,891 1,200
Petty Cash 126 532 320
(As Certificu by Direcror). |
Total 15,707,149 15,781,602 14,693,548
6. LOANS AND ADVANCES
' (InRS.)
PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2018 As atMarch 31,2017 | AsatMarch 31,2016
[
Loans & Advances Others ¥
Prepaid Expenses 3,813 2,010 874
Philip Capital (India) Pvt Lad 158 - .
Phillip Corunedities india Pvt. Ltd. 1,065 1.065 1,065
Pramaod Shantilai Shah 2516 1,903
NSDHIL 6,900 - -
YAT Retund Recuivable ( FY 2014- 646 646 10,097
15}
COsT 23.692
SGST 27,006
1GST o Bxport 3314
Jotal 59,110 5,624 12,036
- includes advance interest paid on loan, advances to supplier, prepaid expenses,
st loans ele
TOOTHPR FINARCIAL ASSETS
{InRS.)

TPARTICULARS

Ivne Depusity

\Tl)v-:-mrx Wt Othrs
PRl iy Socuritive Pet Lid,
|
)

AsatMarch 31,2018

AsatMarch 31,2017

As atMarch 31, 2016

8. CURRENT TAX ASSEYS

{PAXTICULARS
i
!
)

17,000 15,000 15,000
1,0u0 1,800 1 UUL
16,000 16,000 16,000
(I RS}

As at March 31, 2018

As at March 31,2017

As al March 31,2016

TR Reveivable

113737 110,736
. 105,677
For FY 2017-18 95,901 :
Puaviston for Tax [ PY 2017-18) 25,597
_' 121,198 219612 113,735 |

Ttotal

For and-on behalf of Board of Directors

\ )7~

Rirerior

ﬂnde o Ml

DNiroctnr



9. SHARE CAPITAL

ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

__[inRS) _(inRS.)
PARTICULARS Asat Mareh 31, As at March 31, As atMarch 31,
2018 2017 2016

Authorised
250000 Eauity Shares of Rs. 19/- cach 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000

___ .. 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000
Issued, Subscribed and Puid-up
340000 Equity Shares ¢l Rs. 10/- cach 2,100,000 2.400,000 2,400,000
rnml N 2,400,000 [ 2490502 [ 2,400,000

‘The company has only one Class of Shares referred 1o as Equity Shares having par value of Rs. 10/-. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per
share. tn the event of liquidatio:n of compaay, the holder of equity.skires will be entitled o recvive any of the remaining assets of the compan, after
distribution of ail the preferential amounts., The distrlbution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

2.0 THE BLTAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% OF THE AGLREGA TE SHARES IN THE FHIMPANY

31,201

NAME OF THE SHAREIO LDERS As et March 41,2018 As At March As At March 31, 2016
\_ e NO.0f SHARES HELD | % of HOLDING | NQ.of SUAREN EELD] % of HOLAING | NN nf SHARFS HFLD| %4 of HALDING
Bharati N. Mebta 35,400 14.75% 35,400 14.75% 35.400 14.75%
Anshul N. Mehia 30,980 1291% 25,050 10.44% 25,050 16.44%
Gelid Net Proemation &. Entecttin Pet Ltd, 23,400 9.75% 23,40C 9,75% 23400 q750%
[adia Shupping Mall.Com. Pyt L. 22,100 9.21% 22,100 9.21% 22,100 9.21%
Nitin K. Mehta 25,960 10.82% 20,450 ‘8.52% 20,450 R&?%
Nitir K. Mehta (HUF) 20.000 £.33% 20,000 8331 monn 339,
Purvi B, Mehta 17,800 7.42% 17.800 7.42% 17,800 7.42%
Bhavin N. Mehta 14,550 6.06% 14.550 6.06% 14,550 €.05%
Shantaben V. Mehta - 0.00% . Q.0U%% 14,450 6.02%
Pradeep H. Patel 19,700 8.21% 19,700 821% - 0.00%
Total 209,890 87.15%) 198,450 82.69% 193,200 80.50%
2.2 THE RECONCILEVTTON OF THE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING IS SET QUT BELOW:
PARTICIG ARS 2 A3l 31002000 A at 3103201/ [ Asalng
Ne of Shares (In Its.) No of Shares {In Rs.} No of Shares (In Rs} 1§
Euuty shares ar the b 2 of tse year 240,000 2,400,000 240,000 2,400,600 240,000 2,100.000 (
Addd / Less: Shares el 2 Buy Back / Redeemed during the year - - .o = = S
Ayt sitares aLEE L1l plEne year 240,000 2,400,000 240,000 2,400,000 240,000 Z_,d()(_),_(_l'(.)f)‘l
'

.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

A7

Director

Qmu o ks

Director



10. OTHER EQUITY

ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

{in RS,

[PARTICULARS

AsatMarch 31,2018

As at March 31,2017

ASATMARCH 31,2016

Capital Reserves
As per Last Balance Shect

Capital Redemptioin Reserve
As per Last Balance Shieet

General Reserves
As per Last Balance Sheec
Add : Transfer from Surplus Ao

Trangition Nonarwn
Other Comprehensive (ncame

Surplus Account
As per last Balance Sheet
Add: Profit for the Year

Less: Appropriations

Transferred to General Reserve
Dividend on Equity Shares

Tax on Dividend

Adjustment refating to Fixed Assets

Total

Add: Tax on Proposed Dividend of last-year reversed |

Prowision for Tax of Earlier Year s written off

14,735,043
(239,495)

14 495,548

(AYU.B27)

14,495,548

14,735,044 |

14,440,492
294,552

14,104,921

{4UL.966)

14,735,044

L—_\ —t
14,334,070

14,094,573
345,018

14,440,491

(424,446)

14,440,491

Forond en bshalf of Dawrd ol Mive b «

7

Director

Director

pnd/u»/ o Alede



ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

11. LONG TERM BORROWINGS

(inRS.)

PARTICULARS

As at March 31, 2613 | AsatMarch 31,2047

As at March 31,2016

Secured Loans

Unsecured Loans

Loan from Related Party- Directors 205,000 - -
R ]
Total 205,000 - -
_ [ il
12. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
{in KS.] (in RS.) {inRS.

PARTICULARS

AsatMarch 31,2018

As at March 31,2017

As atMarch 31,2016

eterred 'l'ax Liability on account of :

Property, Plant & Equipment

. (a) - - 18,877
Referred Tax Asseron accannt nf
(iii) Others
(B)
Deferred Tax Liability (A-B)| - 18,877
13. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
(in Rs.
PARTICULARS AsatMavch 31,2018 | AsatMarch 31,2017 | Asat March 31 2014
Otlers
Provision for Income Tax (A.Y. 17-18) 40,000 -
Provision for Income lax (A.Y. 16-17) 100,090 180,000
- 140,090 180,000
14. CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES
(in Rs.)
PARTICULARS AsatMarch 31,2018 | AsatMarch 31,2017 | Asat March 31,2016
Statutory Liabilities -
_TDS an Professional Fees 8.600 5.500 9,508
VAT Payable - 475 -
8,600 5.975 9,508 |

Fui and un behalf of Board of Directors

v

Director

Q/g/w/ » /Aéw

Director




ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

15, OTHER CURREN'T LIABILITIES

(inRs.
| Particulars As atMarch 31,2018 | AsatMarch 21,2017 | AsatMarch 31,2016
Other Payables
HDTC Bank Credit Card 3,679 19,610 -
Pramod S. Shah & Associates - 36,750 36,067
Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd. - 4,833 -
Te'ephone Bills Payable - 1,129 1,034
V. A. Parikh & Associates LLP 43,200 57,250 [ 57,475
Universal Business & Corporate Services Centre 41,040 - -
Jer Friviliga Grodit Card - 11,203
Clearing & Forwarding Chgs Payable 11,173 | .
99,092 110,572 . 10A779
16. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
8
Particulars AsatMarch 31,2018 | AsatMarch 31,2017 | AsatMarch 31,2016

Cul & Pulishied Blamonils - Beptat
(I S YO
- |_txchange Difierence un Exports

1,445,174

(12.854)

LSBT

HaG10

93,142

1,080 400 1,1BY,Ud1 5051 |

1L OTHER INCOME

[ .
Panticelars

Asat March 31,2018

As af March 31,2017

As atMarch 31,2016

1 ! Q

Interest on Fixed Deposits

Dividend Income

Dividend on Shares

Other Non Operating Income

Profit / (Loss) on F&()

Profit / (Loss) on Sale of Shares (STCGs)

1,058,970

959,003 1,137,346
10,880 1,800 3,400
- 30,600

71,336 - -
L4141 _10tasT0 1,171,316

For and nn hehalf of Rnard of Directore

\@g—;ﬂ

Director

// ./),, fhod o r;ii-"btt"

Director



18, COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

(inRS)

PARTICULARS
-

AsarMarch 51,2018

As at March 31,2017

As at March 31, 2016

Stock at the Commencement
Purchases during the year

Less: Stock at the Close

Total

1,171,151
1,171,151

—

721,044

721,044

o 1,171,451

721,044

721,044
5,400,053
6,121,097
721,044
5,400,053

19. EMPLOYEE'S BENEFITS EXPENSE

___(inRS.

PARTICULARS

I AsatMarch 31,2018

As atMarch 31,2017

As at March 31,2016

Salary & Bonus 176,500 156,000 108,000

Staff Welfare Expenses 12,167 13,366 L 12,778

Total 190,667 169,366 120,778
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
\\ ;&/ QNIL'J T

Dirertor

Imractor



20. OTHER EXPENSES

ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

(in RS

PARTICULARS As atMarch 31,2018 As at march 31,2017 As at March 31,2016
Auditrrs Remuneration
For Statutory Audit and faxation Work 48,000 55,200 62,975
For Other Consultancy 40,000 8,325 -
Other than Auditors Remuneration
Advertisement & Business Promotion Expenses 33,070 27,435 41,832
Bank Charges 4,839 2,295 16.728
Clearirg & Forwading Charges 12,521 - 24,541
Commodity Transaction & Other Expenses - Co- 4,182
Conveyance Expenses 1,594 1,201 3,352
Custody Fees 10,362 17,175 10,305
Demat Charges 5772 403" 961
Domain charges 450 1,078 1,084
FING Fiae 0,024 3,632 -
Legal and Professtonal Fees 156,950 - 198,326 204,926
Listing Fees 287,500 279,000 224,720
Membership & Subscription Fees 8,050 12,595 12,360
Motor Car Insurance & Motor Car Expenses 163,709 167,038 233,026
Other Share Expenses 1,338 -
Postage & Courier Charges 215 250 535
Printing & Stationery 1033 3,792 4,020
Profissicaal Tax (Cumpany) 2,500 2,500 2,500
Repaire b Maintainengo Bupunien - - 4,484
Security Transaction Tax 3380 - 300
Service Contract 14,376 14,313 B
Share Transaction Expenses 290 -
Stamp Charges - 500 -
Sundry Expenses ER 18,739 21,027
Tax on Regular Assessment (AY 200Y-10) 1.340 -
Tax on Regular Assessment (AY 2010-11) 60,350 - - - l
Tax un Regular Assessment (AY 2017-18) — 30— - =
Telephone, Mubile & Tnter nee Expenses 18,794 19,271 22,303
Vat Waittan Off 6 - -
Income Tax W/ Off 45,237
Interest on late Paymont of TDS - - 16U
Loss on [nvestments valued at FMV 40,151 78,610
Shovt Provision fur AY 2017 10 06077 -
Short Provision [or AY 2016-17 13.645
LTCL on Shares 97,505 -

1111 3073 16y (67 neEnarg
Total 1,141,303 861,667 950,645 |

For and on hehalf of Board of Directors

Director

nsdct  JA2

Director



AMNSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2018

Particulars AsatMarch 31, 2018 AsatMarch 31,2017 As at March 21,2016
(Rs) (Rs.)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax & extraordinary items (278,921) 317,172 529,915
Adjustment for )
Deprcciation 149,342 149,342 112,007 |
Bank Charges 4,838 2,295 16,728
Loss on Investments Reinstated at FMV 40,151 78,610 -
Adjustment for ‘ ) :
Kecewvables - 3,261,480
Inventories - © 721,044 -
Other Current Assets 60,225 (99.465) 29,197
Current [ iahilifies [148,941) {78,650) (3,200,872}
Mot cagh from 'I (nsod in) npeirafing activitiee (]73,30({] . 1.00¢ 348 . 746,455
3. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES °
Sale of fixed assets - - (678,991)
Purchase / increase of investments - FD (339,268) (852,894) (389,149)
Purchase / lucrease of Investments - Shares (724,259) - -
Sale / Decrease of Investments 622,954 - .
Net Cash from / (used in) investing activities (440.573) (352,854] (1,068, 140)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Short Term Borrowings -
Non Current Labilines 205,000 - -
Fipanee Cosre (4,838) (2.293) {10.728)
Net cash from / (used in) financing activities 200,162 {2,295) (16,7283
Net increase / (decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (413,717} 235,159 (336,413)
Cash & cash equitaiants as at 1st April (Opening) 454,901 219,742 556,154
Cash & cash cquivalants as at 31st March (Closing) 41,184 454,901 219,741
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

For Mahendra Doshi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FR No.: 105765W ///@\’&—ASK\\\
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMHED

NOTES TO +HE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. Basis of preparation

Corporate Information

Anshuni Commercial Limited is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act,1956. Its shares are listed on the Bombay
stock exchange in India. '

The Company is engaged in business of Trading in Gems & Jewellery.

°
These financial statements of the Cormpany have been prepared in accordance with IFRS
converged Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (“In4AS”).

Up to the year ended 31 March, 2016, the Company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the India, including!
accounting standards read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 notitied under:
Companics (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (“Previous GAAP”). The Financial-

Statements for the year anded on 315" March, 2010 are the (irst Lo have been prepared in

_accordance with the IND AS, The date of transition to Ind AS is 1 April, 2016. Accordingly, |
~opening balances as on 01st April, 2016 and 31st March, 2017 have been presented

comparatively.

Theae finaicial slatentenls are it compliance with indAS 101, "First Time Adoption of
Indian Accounting Standards”. Refer note 5 for the details of first time adoption’
evemptiong availod an well na Neconcilistivns upun Translidon.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the
Gumpnny’s notnal vperdlng cyele and other cnteria set out in Schedule Ul to the
Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of business operations, the Company. has
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non- current
classification of assets and liabilities. '
Acepunting pollvies requiring management judgeuient aid Key sources of.

estimation uncertainty i

|
The accounting policies which have the most significant effect on the figures disclosed in |
these financial statements are mentioned below and these should be read in conjunction ’

with the disclosure of the significant IndAS accounting policies provided below:

\\V Prshact 4 7




ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LTMITED | |

1,

Sunnuasy ol signlflcant accounting policies

il.

il

Revenue recognition

All Income and expenditure are accountea on accrual basis. Dividend Income on
Investment is accounted for when the right to receive the payment is established.
Expenses are accounted on accrual basis and provisions are made for all known | -
fosses and liabilities.

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment

The assessment of the useful life of each asset by considering the historical
experience and expectations rcgarding future operations and expected usage.
estimated technical obsolescence, residual value, physical wear and tear anAd the
-operating environment in which the asset is located needs significant judgement
by the tianagenent.

The Company does not have any immovable properties.

Income Taxes

The ealealation of income taxes requives judgement in intetpreting lax tules and
regulations. Management judgement is used to determine the amounts of deferred
tax assets and liabilities and future tax liabilities to be recognized.

Use of estimates

Preparation nf these financial statements in accaordance with IndAS requires,
management to make judgements on the basis of certain estimates and assumptions.!
In addition, the application of accounting policies requires management judgement. :
listimates arc based on the managements view on past events and future!
develapment and srraregies. Management reviows the estimates and assumptions on
a continuous basis, by reference to past experiences and orher factors that can
reasonably be used to assess the book values of assets and liabilities.

Prescntation of true and fair view i

These financial Statements have been prepared by applying IndAS principles and
necessary disclosures have been nade which present a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flaws of the Company

W A




ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

L

- Statements.

Going concern

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and it is
assumed that the company will continue in operation in the foreseeable future and
neither there is an intention nor need to materially curtail the sale of operations.

Accrual basis

These finautial slalewenls, eatepl fur vasly Quw infutmalion, have Tieen peepanad
using the accrual basis of accounting

Materialily

Each material class of similar items has been presented separately in these financial

Basis ¢f Measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on an accrual hasis, except for certain
prupuitiue wid flganclal Insuwiionw diae havo béen ndasured at fobe vuluey or |
revalued amounts as required by the relevant IndAS. '

Offsetting .

~

In preparation of these financial Statements, the Company has not offset assets and
liabilities or income and expenses, unless tequired or permutted by Ind AS. |

Functional and Presentation Currency

IndAS 21 requires that functional currency and presentation currency be determined. !
Functional currency 1s the currency ol the primary economic environment in which |
thie entity operates. Presentation cuniency is the currency in which the finunciali
FEALEMANTS Are pesenfed, i

These financial slatements are presented in Indian Rupee, which is the functional
currency and presentation currency of the Company i

Tangihle fived nssets (PPE) i
|
Froperty, plant and equipment (PFE) is recopgnized when the cost ol an assel can be
rellably measured and 1t 15 probable that the enbity wall oblinn lulure cecononmic;
benefits from the asset.

PPE is measured initially at cost. Cost includes the fair value of the consideration|
given to acquire the asset (net of discounts and rebates) and any directly attributable ;

) 3 tW Qn¢/w—//‘/ /w/d]
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ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

1.

. Revenue recognition

cost of -bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use (inclusive of
import duties and non-refunuabic purchase taxes).

The Company does not have any immovable properties.

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets

The depreciahle amount of PPR (heing the pross carrying valuc less e eatimated
residual value) is depreciated over its useful life as prescribed in Schedule II to the
companics Act, 2013 vii stiaighit line Lasis.

Borrowlngs costs: -

hiterest & vomnnitiient that ges v butrowings granled by Ue banks and Interest on
loans obtained rom other parties are recognized in the Stalement ol Prolit & Luss. Nu
amounts of borrowing costs have been capitalized during the year.

Inventorics, -

Inventories are valued in accordance with the method of valuation prescribed by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, at lower of cosSt-or net realizable value.
There is no inventory at the end of the year.

. v e i
l‘or the Year K.Y. 2017-18 company docs not have any revenuc trom business except ;
Interest income from FD which was recognise on accrual basis and Dividend Income |
on Investment is accounted for when the right to receive the payment is established.

Taxes on income

Current tax expense is based on the taxable and deductible amaunts tn he used far the :
computation of the taxable income for the current year. A liability is recognized in the !
balance sheet in respect of current tax expensc for the current and prior periods to!
the extent unpaid. An asset is recognized if current tax has been overpaid.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the

amount expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation authorities, using the tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively er acted by the balance

sheet date.
W g
4




ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

Deferrea tax is previded in full for all temporéry differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying a:nounits in the financial statements

Deferrad tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
applv to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settied based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheert date. ' :

A deferred tax assct is recognized for deductible Lemporary differences to the extert
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductihle
temporary difference can be utilised.

Current and deferrved Lax is recugulzed In profi or loss for the period, unless the tax
arises from a husiness combination or a transaction or cvent that is 1ecugnized
outside prafit ar lass, either in other comprehensive income or divectly in equity [n '
the same or different period.

o. Earnings per share
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss for the period attributable to the

equity holders of the parent company by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding (including adjustments for bonus and rights issues).

Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting the profit or loss and the weighted average |
number of ordinary shares by taking into account the conversion of any dilutive
potential ordinary shares. :

Basic and diluted EPS arc presented in the statement of profit and loss for each class (
of Gialitasy shares in accordance with IndAS 33. ‘
i

p. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets ‘
§

Company recognizes provision, when there is a present legal or constructivei
obligation as u resull of past events, whcie it is probable thav there will he ourtiow nt |
resources o settle the ohligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the}
obligation can be madc. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows|
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of |
those cash flows. [
!

Contingent liabilities are recognised only when there is a possible obligation arisingl
from past events, due to occurrence or non-gccurrence of one or more uncertain’
[uture events, not wholly within the control of the Company, or where any presenl’
vbligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources, or where a

reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. :
" 5 \@I// O i




ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

q.

r,

Obligations are assesscd on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable
outflow of resources are provided for. '

As per IndAS 37, Contingent liabilities, if any, are not recognized but are disclosed and |
described in the notes to the financial statements, including an estimate of their
potential financial effect and uncertainties rclating to the amount cr timing of any
outflow, unless the poscsibility of settlement is remote,

Contingent assets are not disclosed in the financial statements unless an inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

Cash and cash equivalents °

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the cash flow statement comprise cash at
bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of three
months or less.

Related Party Disclosures

All disclosures as specified under Ind AS 24 are made in these financial Statements in

respect of the company’s transactions with related parties. | |
!

~

Financial Instruments:

Financial assets and finanrial liabilitios are recoguized vit Liie Lompany Halimes Shoot
when tie Cutiipany becormes a party o the contractual provisions of rhe fostrunnt,

|
Financial Assets - ‘
Company dues nat have any Trade receivables. Inrevest bearing borrowing & Trade,
Payables for the year.
Financial Assets - Investments [
Investments consist of investineuts In equity shares (quoted) and are recognized at |
fair value through profit & loss. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are |
recoguized in profit or loss. Dividends. if any, nn equity instruments ave recognized in ]
profit ol luss when the company’s right to receive payment is established, it is!

‘probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the!

|
entity and the amnunt of tho dividend cau be measured rehably. (
Offsetting financial instruments |
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance |
sheet only when there is a current legally enforceable right to offset the recognized

V
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ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

Gt

amounts and there is an intention to settle ¢cn a net basis or realize the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

First Time Adoption of IndAS

The Company has adopted [ndian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs with effect from 1st April, 2017, with a transition date of 1st
April, 2016. These financial statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2018 are the first
financial statements the Company has prepared under Ind AS. The adoption of Ind AS has
been carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101, First-jime Adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. Ind AS 101 requires that all Ind AS standards and interpretaticns that are
issued and effective for the first Ind AS financial statements be applied retrospectively
and consistently for all financial years presented. Accordingly, the Company has prepared
financial statements which comply with Ind AS for year ended 31st March, 2018, together !
with the comparative information as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2017 and the
opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2016, the date of transition to Ind AS.

Optional exemptions adopted as per IndAS
In preparing these Ind AS financial statements, the Company has availed certain
exemptions and exceptions in accordance with Ind AS 101, as explained below.

(
i
'

I

" |
Property, plant and equipment (PPE)}, investment properties and intangible assets:

The Company has availed of Lthe uplivie Lo use eldier "the Fair value of the asset at the !

date of transition” ar the “Previcous GAAP revaluation at or hefore the date of transition” |

ay ity deemed cost. }

Mandatory exceptions from retrospective application of IndAS !

. . s - . !

- addition to the optional exceptions discussed above, The Company has applied the

follnwing mandatory excuptions voder TidAS 101

Estimates: The estimates made under previous GAAP (Indian GAAP)} have not been
changed by using subsequent information at the IndAS transition date except change in
thre eslimales ol useful Tives of Land & building, the other pstimates as per IGAAP can be
changed fn future only m case ol an error or il the estimates not earlier required under
Indian GAAP would beerequired under IndAS,

Classification and measurement of financial assets: The classification of financial
asscts to be measured at amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive
income is made considering whether the conditions of IndAS 109 are met on the basis of |
the facts and circumstances that existed on the date of transition to [nd AS.

7\\4/ QW’//MZ&E




ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

34. First time IndAS adoption Reconciliations:

The difference between the carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities in the financial
statements under both IndAS and Previous GAAP as of the Transition Date have been |-
recognized directly in “Retained Earnings” at the Transition Date. This note explains the
adjustments made by the Company in restating its financial statements prepared under |
previous GAAP, including the Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2016 and the financial
statementg as at dnd for the year ended 31sL Maicl, 2017, ’

Company does not affect any changes due- to transition, hence there were no
reconciliation effect on company’s equity for the F.Y.2Q16-17.

EXPLANATION OF MATERIAL ADJUSTMENIS TO THE STANDALONE CASH FLOW
STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

The transition from Incian GAAP to Ind AS has not had a material impact on the
stalument vl cash Hows.

35. Taxalion

Income tax recognized in statement of profit and loss:

L 2017-18 201617 |
CCureenr fax 25597 40000
 Deferred tax (13832) (17380)
| Income tax expense recognised in statement of 11765 - 22620
| profitand loss

e X , R AT AL
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ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

24
o

6.

The income tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as

follows: '
2017-18 2016-17
Profit before tax (273921) 317172
Applicalils tav vare 15750 29,900
Cotnpuled Taa Lapense
Tax effeci of:
Exompted income 100800 1000
Expenses disallowed 473217 149745
Additional allowances ‘ 0 0
Current Tax Provision (A) ~ 255657 4000¢
i Decremental Deferred tax Liability on account of (24171) (40860)
| Tanglhle Assets o , _
Incremental/ (Decremental) Deferred tax Liability on 10339 23481
account of other items ’ .
Neferred Tax Provicion (R) (13832) (17380)
Tax Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and 11765 22620
Loss [A+B] B} )
L ldtective Tax Rate 25.75% 29.90%
Nelated Marty Disclosure [or the year ended 31+ Marcli, 2018.
(i) List of Related Parties and relntinnships:
' (1i) Paiticulal s uf Entes prises cunbivlled by Ui C’umpauy ]
g
(B)I—’a;tlalars of_'K«eyManagement Personnel -
i (L)f’aftlculais of Enterprises Under Common control of
the Key Management Personnel
o M




ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

ii) 1'ransactions during the year with Related Parties:

Particulars Name of the Party Amount Amount
Outstandin | Outstandi
gason ng as on
21.03.201¢ | 31.03.201
(Rs) 7
A __(Rs)
Loan from director | Anshul M Mehta 30000 v
| Loan from director | Nitin K Mehta _ 175000 0
¥
38. Payment to Auditors: (Rs. In lacs)
| ’ 2017-18 2016-17
| Statutory Audit 48000 55200
Certification Fooe n n
| Others 40000 8325
| TOTAL

39. Earnings Per Share: -

Profit After Tax (Rs.)
Number of Equity Shares

Nominal Value Per Equity Share (Rs.)

Eax'rliy_x»g;s‘»Pel“"Sharqé-a_si"g‘) (Rs.)

20172018 | 2016-2017 |
 (239492) 294551
240000 240000
10 10
(1.00) 1.23
/_M"‘-
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ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

40. Financial Instruments Disclosure :-

Financial Assets

ey

| Particulars . 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.201¢6

NON-CURRENT

Investments \

At Fair Value through Profit and loss 0 0 0 L

Unquoted, fully paid up In Equity Shares of | O 0 0

Subsidiary Companies o

Aggregate fair value of unquoted investments 0 B 0| 0

Aggregate book value of unquoted investments 0 ) 6

40151 78610 0

Gain / Loss on fair value recognised in P&L i

Gain / Loss on fair value recognised in Retained 0 0 0

earnings

Loans M[_Secured considered good unless X

otherwise stated) (refer note __) - o ) B _

| At Amortised Cost 0 0 0

Loans to relared parties ) 0 0 N

Total Loans 0 0 0
|
i

CURRENT |

Cush und Cudh Tguivalenls (el vule :

| Balances with Banks in Current accounts 23185 425508 218220

Fixed Deposits with Banks 15665968 15326701 14473808

Cash on hand 17999 29392 1521

T[ ﬂ)ais 8_L Advances g ]

Unsccured, considered good - At amortised cost Y 0] 0,

| Total Financial Assets ] 15707149 | 15781602 | 14693548

W e




ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

Financial Liabilities

_(Rs.InLacs) |

Particulars 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
NON-CURRENT
Borrowings (refer note_ ) ]
At Amortised cost 0 0 0
Loans from related parties-directors 205000 G 0
CURRENT
i) Borrowings (refer note __) o
At Amortised cost o
Secured working Capital Loan from Banks 0 0 0
Loans from related parties-directors 0 0 0
ii) Trade Payables (refer note __ )
At Amortised Cost 0 0 0
Creditors for Goods 0 0 U
Creditors for Procassing 0 M 0!
Total Financial Liabilities 205000 0 0
|
. |
Other Fair Value Related Disclosures '" l
|

Recurring / non-recurring classification of fai1 value: :
All falr value measurements for the period ended 31/3/2018, 31/3/2017 and 1/4/2016 are,
recurring in nature and there are no Non-recurring fair value measurements of asscts or|
liabilities in these ;.. ios. ,

Level 3 inputs related disclosure _
There arc no recurring fair valie measurements using significant unchservahle inpurs (Level 3) .
in the e po thg perivds and lience diere s no elleet of the meastirements on proht or loss or
plEY Congaebiensve mcone lur thie putlod |
Transfers hetween Level 1 and Level 2 i
There have been no transfers hetween Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy for all|
assets and Labilitics held ar the end af e vepu ting period that are moasured at fair value on a
recurring hasis. |
Change in Valuation techniques, if any

There has been no change in the valuation techniques in the reporting periods.

Wi/ T et




ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty tc a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s
receivables from customers and investment securities. Credit risk is managed through credit
approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of
rustomers to which the Company granls credit teoms T the normal course of business. The
Company establishes an allowance for credit losses and impairment that represents its estimate
of expected losses inrespect of trade and other receivables and investments,

The Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers / corporates taking into
account the financial condition, current economic trends, analysis of historical bad slehts and
ageing of accounts receivable and loans receivabie. These inclnde customers / corporates, which
have high credit-ratings assiened hy international and domoctic credit rating agenaing
Indrwidual risk linils are set accordingly. There has been no credit loss arise during the year.

41.Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing capital (defined as net debt plus equity) are to
safeguard the Company’s abilily to coutinue as a going concern in order to provide returns to

sharcholders and benefits for ciher stakeholders, while protecting and strengthening the)

balance sheet through the appropriate balance of debt and equity funding. The Company
manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of_changes to economic
conditions and the strategic uljectives ol Lthe Company. To mamtain or adjust the cnpiral
structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, buy back shares and
cancel them, or issue new shes. The Company finances its operations by a comhinarinn of
retamaest prohit, bank bortowinps, dispotile nf property assets, et ''he Cumpany borrows vaes
Barraw gy Lacilities te mser the Company's husineaa reauirs i ils ul vadi local business.

The Company monitors capital using peing vavio, which s total debt divided by toral capital i

plus debt.

The capital gearing ratio as on 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017 was 0.01 and NIL,
rubputdvely.
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ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LIMITED

42. Collaterals: -
The Company has obtained working capital loan form banks which are secured by:

e Fixed dcp()sits - Value Rs. NIL
o Hypothecaticn of Stack in trade and Trade receivables - Value Rs. NIT.
- e Mortgage of premises  Value Rs. NIL

Defaults . . N

For loans payable recognised al the end of the reporting period, there have been no
defaults.

43. The figures of previous year have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary and
possible 50 as to confirm with the tigures of the current year.
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